
 

Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date /Time:  Tuesday, August 13, 2013 @ 7:00 pm 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2
nd

 floor) 

   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  

   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol,    

                Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, vacant 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office by calling (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 

 Kettle Park West update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports  

 

Minutes (Placed on File):  Board of Appeals 07-22-2013; Public Safety 07-01-2013; Finance 

07-09-2013; Personnel 07-02-2013 & 07-16-2013 

 

Reports:  June Claims; June Treasurers Reports 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

4. Approval of Council Minutes of:  07-09-2013 & 07-23-2013  

Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be  

removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 

vote. 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-18-2013: Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation. (Planning Commission 

approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  



 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

6. R-93-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim of Lacey 

Hoiberg. (Finance Committee denied 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 

 

7. R-112-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 

“B”/”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the Kiwanis 

Foundation, for the Stoughton Inclusive Dream Park event to be held on Saturday, September 

28, 2013, from 2:00-7:00 p.m. (Public Safety approved 3-0). 

 

8. R-114-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Ralph Baumbach to the 

Commission on Aging. 

 

  

 

9. The Council may meet in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer 

with legal counsel who will render advice regarding the East Main Street construction dispute 

with R.T. Fox and Frank Bros. 

 

10.  The Council may reconvene in open session and consider approving a settlement 

agreement regarding the East Main Street construction dispute with R.T. Fox and Frank Bros.  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 

PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 
 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date /Time:  Tuesday, August 13, 2013 @ 7:00 pm 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2
nd


 floor) 


   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  


   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol,    


                Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, vacant 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office by calling (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Board of Appeals 07-22-2013; Public Safety 07-01-2013; Finance 


07-09-2013; Personnel 07-02-2013 & 07-16-2013 


 


Reports:  June Claims; June Treasurers Reports 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


4. Approval of Council Minutes of:  07-09-2013 & 07-23-2013  


Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be  


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-18-2013: Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation. (Planning Commission 


approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading. 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  







 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-93-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim of Lacey 


Hoiberg. (Finance Committee denied 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 


 


7. R-112-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 


“B”/”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the Kiwanis 


Foundation, for the Stoughton Inclusive Dream Park event to be held on Saturday, September 


28, 2013, from 2:00-7:00 p.m. (Public Safety approved 3-0). 


 


8. R-114-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Ralph Baumbach to the 


Commission on Aging. 


 


  


 


9. The Council may meet in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer 


with legal counsel who will render advice regarding the East Main Street construction dispute 


with R.T. Fox and Frank Bros. 


 


10.  The Council may reconvene in open session and consider approving a settlement 


agreement regarding the East Main Street construction dispute with R.T. Fox and Frank Bros.  


 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 


PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 
 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 








Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes
Monday July 22, 2013 5:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.


Members Present: Russ Horton, Chair; Al Wollenzien; David Erdman, Secretary; Gilbert Lee and
Robert Busch.
Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator.
Guests: June Bunting; Kirk Lundgren; Jerry Gryttenholm; Rodney Scheel, Planning Director; Mayor
Donna Olson; Wayne Reckard and David Kneebone.


1. Call meeting to order. Horton called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the April 9, 2012 minutes. Motion by Wollenzien to approve the April 9,
2012 Board of Appeals minutes as presented, 2nd by Erdman. Motion carried 5 – 0. (Wollenzien;
Horton; Busch; Erdman; and Lee)


3. Elect Vice-Chair and Secretary.
Motion by Erdman to nominate Wollenzien as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Busch. Motion carried 5 - 0


Motion by Wollenzien to nominate Erdman as Secretary, 2nd by Busch. Motion carried 5 - 0


4. The Bryant Foundation, owner of the property at 277 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
Parcel number’s 281/0511-082-1105-2 and 281/0511-082-1117-2, with a legal description of:
CSM No. 13461, has requested a variance from the requirements of the following City of
Stoughton zoning ordinance sections:
 78-206(3)(c)1.b which requires “All structures shall be located a minimum of 50 feet from


any residentially zoned property”;
 78-105(4)(c)8.b.C which requires : Building to front or street side lot line: average of


directly adjacent building or buildings along same street frontage as determined by the
department of planning and development”;


 78-610(5)(b) which references the level of opacity for bufferyard requirements in Table
78-610(4)(a) and references the variety of landscaping point options in Table 78-610(4)(b)
to meet the opacity requirements.


The owner requests these variances to allow the construction of a Norwegian Heritage Center at
277 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Horton introduced the request and opened the public hearing.


Wayne Reckard and Kirk Lundgren of Kubala Washatko Architects explained the proposed project
and variance requests.


Erdman questioned the outdoor patio dimensions and materials. Lundgren stated the patio is 12’ x 20’
and would be constructed of stone.


Mayor Olson and Planning Director Rodney Scheel both spoke in favor of the request.







Michael Stacey gave the staff review of the proposed variance request according to the 3 standards
necessary to approve a variance request as follows:


A. Unnecessary Hardship:
Does the ordinance in place today unreasonably prevent the landowner from using the property for
a permitted purpose or are the standards unnecessarily burdensome? Though the applicant created
this situation, there really are no reasonable redevelopment options for this area of the downtown. The
area in and around Main-Page Court has been deemed as desirable by the City of redevelopment and
the zoning code does not easily accommodate redevelopment within or on the edge of the Central
Business district. The applicant is not proposing to build a Norwegian Heritage Center for economic
gain rather the intent is just the opposite with many benefits to the City. We believe, in this case, the
ordinance does prevent reasonable development of the property and an unnecessary hardship on the
applicant.


B. Unique Property Limitation:
Are there any unique property limitations such as the shape, slope or size? The limitations should
not be common to a number of properties and the circumstances of the individual are not
justification. The lot was created by the applicant for redevelopment with the intent to acquire an
adjacent lot in the future. The current lot is relatively flat and “L” shaped with no wetlands. The
location of the site in relation to the historic downtown makes it unique.


C. Protection of Public Interest.
What are the potential positive impacts of this request?
The building will be a huge benefit to the community which will house programs and activities to
complement existing community programs and organizations.


What are the potential negative impacts of the request such as environmental, aesthetics, safety,
etc…?
The applicant has tried to mitigate any negative impacts to the adjacent residential property by
proposing installation of a fence between the properties. A conditional use permit has been
recommended for approval by the Planning Commission with the Council acting on the request
tomorrow night. No conditions were placed on the request except meeting the staff review letter. We
have not heard any negative comments from the public.


Alternative solutions.
Are there any alternative solutions to the request that would meet the requirements of the
ordinance? We considered amending the ordinance to accommodate this request but it is not a good
idea to amend an ordinance because of one request. The variance process is there to let neighbors
express their concerns. Changing the code typically does not allow for that type of specific input.


Recommendations:
Staff recommendation is to approve the variance contingent on the conditional use permit being
approved by the Common Council.







Busch asked if anyone has heard from the residential property owner. Jerry Gryttenholm stated they
met with the owners and they are in favor.


Wollenzien asked if there were any plans for retail sales. Gryttenholm stated they want to complement
not compete with the downtown, so no retail is planned.


Horton closed the public hearing.


Motion by Erdman to approve the variance request as presented, 2nd by Busch. Motion carried 5 - 0
(Wollenzien, Erdman, Horton; Busch and Lee).


5. Adjournment. Motion by Erdman to adjourn at 5:39 pm, 2nd by Wollenzien. Motion carried 5
- 0


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







PUBLIC SAFTEY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 1, 2013 @ 6:30 P.M.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Tim Swadley (C), Tom Majewski (VC), Paul Lawrence,


Absent & Excused: Eric Hohol, Mayor Olson


CALL TO ORDER


Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. There were three members
present: Majewski, Lawrence, and Swadley.


Also Present: Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Police Chief Greg Leck, Fire Chief
Martin Lamers, David Kneebone, Edward & Penny Heimann, Alejandro Meza


Review and possible amendment to Section 6.2 Keeping of Animals, to allow the
keeping of domestic ducks within the city limits


Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to table indefinitely. Motion carried 3-0


Request for handicap parking stall located on the corner of Division & Main


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to deny. Motion carried 3-0.


Communications


Police Chief Leck reported on the High Visibility Enforcement Action that occurred over
the weekend.


Application for an Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permit: El Patron Mexican Grill


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve contingent upon all requirements
stipulated by the Planning Department being met. Motion carried 3-0.


Application for a Taxi Cab Driver’s License: Edward Heimann


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend denial. Motion carried 3-0.


Minutes of May 1, 2013; special minutes of May 28, 2013; and joint meeting of
June 3, 2013


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve. Motion carried 3-0.


Application for an Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permit: Viking Lanes







Police Chief Leck explained that this permit will put Viking Lanes in compliance with City
of Stoughton ordinances.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve. Motion carried 3-0.


Review and approval of the City of Stoughton Fire Department By-Laws


Fire Chief Lamers presented the revised by-laws.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion
carried 3-0.


Discussion regarding the School Resource Officer (SRO)


Police Chief Leck explained that this will go to Personnel and Finance, and then start
recruitment. The interview panel will have members from both the City and Stoughton
Area School District. He is looking for anyone interested to assist with the recruitment
process. Lawrence and Swadley volunteered.


Future Agenda Items: (1.) Neighborhood Watch; (2.) Traffic Management Plan; (3.)
Burning Code Revision; (4.) BFO Offers 2012; (5.) Taxi cab license procedure/contract;
(6.) Special Event; (7.) Discussion of street and parking ordinances; (8.) Alternate side
parking.


ADJOURNMENT


Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to adjourn at 7:15 P.M. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,
Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk
MPH:sm







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 09, 2013 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone and Tom Selsor


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Utilities Director Bob
Kardasz, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Charles Vervoort, Fire Chief Marty Lamers,
Police Chief Greg Leck, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan and Alderpersons Ron Christianson,
Tim Swadley and Tricia Suess and Sean Baxter


Absent: Greg Jenson


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of June 25, 2013:
Moved by Selsor, seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of June 25, 2013 as presented. Motion carried 3-0.


Resolution Approving the Intergovernmental Agreement Between Dane County
and the City of Stoughton to Purchase New Election Equipment and Software:
Hougan spoke regarding the County initiative to purchase new voting equipment.
Moved by Selsor seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council approve the
Resolution approving the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and the
City of Stoughton to purchase new election equipment and software. Motion carried 3-
0.


Recommend Approval for a Budget Amendment for SRO Officer:
Leck spoke regarding Resolution. The date should have said June 3 not July 3 for the
meeting of Public Safety and Personnel. Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Lawrence
to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City
official(s) to amend the 2013 General Fund budget for the City share of the newly
authorized SRO position in the Police Department. Motion carried 3-0.


Recommend Approval of the Baxter Pre-Annexation Agreement:
This is an agreement that outlines the expectations of the four properties to be annexed.
Preannexation is to try to identify the expectations of the developer and City before an
annexation. This agreement outlines the timeline. Over the last 20 years annexation of
these properties has been discussed. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to
recommend Council approve the Baxter pre-annexation agreement. Motion carried 2-1
with Kneebone voting noe.







Authorization to Begin the Process to Prepare a Development/TIF Agreement with
Kettle West:
Sullivan spoke stating we are at the point where we are ready to begin discussions.
This is to get direction from Council to go ahead and start working on the agreement.
Any details will come back to council as they come up. Moved by Kneebone, seconded
by Selsor to table. Kneebone stated the lack of information makes him uncomfortable.
Lawrence stated that what we are doing tonight is giving staff the go ahead to negotiate
a TIF agreement. It will come back to Finance for the committee to approve or reject.
Motion failed 1-2 with Lawrence and Selsor voting noe. Moved by Selsor, seconded by
Lawrence to recommend Council approve the authorization to begin the process to
prepare a development/TIF agreement with Kettle West. Motion carried 2-1 Kneebone
voting now.


Discussion Regarding City of Stoughton Special Assessments:
Moved by Kneebone to table, seconded by Lawrence. Selsor stated that he didn’t want
to table. He would like to discuss how the policy can be amended. Motion withdrawn.
Second withdrawn. Selsor would like to put limits on the amount charged to an
individual and have income limits. Lawrence would like a memo from the Finance
Director and Planning Director about what is on the books and how changes would
affect this. Kneebone would like to see it based on property value and income. Selsor
would like to discuss outright forgiveness with specific requirements met. The
committee would like to continue this item at the first August meeting. Moved by
Kneebone, second Lawrence table until August 13th.


Future Agenda Items:
1st August meeting special assessments


Moved by Kneebone seconded by Lawrence to adjourn at 6:15pm. Motion carried 3-0.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







City of Stoughton
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
Mayor’s Office at City Hall
July 2, 2013 @ 5:30pm.


Members Present: Sonny Swangstu (C), Ron Christianson, Tricia Suess (VC), Tom Selsor and
Mayor Donna Olson.


Guests: David Kneebone, Karl Manthe, Greg Leck, Marty Lamers, Maria Hougan, Dennis Christoffel


representing North Shore Bank.


Chairman Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.


Communications:


Minutes:
Motion by Suess, second by Christianson, to approve the Personnel Committee minutes of 06-03-
2013. Motion carried.


OLD BUSINESS


Presentation from North Shore Bank regarding Retiree Health Savings Plans:
The committee requests that the staff recommendation, including a list of other options, be presented
to the Personnel Committee next month.


NEW BUSINESS


Request to commence bargaining from the Wisconsin Professional Police Association:
Moved by Suess, second by Christianson, to recommend entering negotiations with the WPPA and to
have City staff set schedule. Motion carried.


Authorization to fill the vacancy created by appointing a SRO:
Moved by Suess, second by Christianson, to authorize filling the vacancy created by appointing a
SRO. Motion carried.


Request for additional compensation for Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent due to
the Stoughton Utilities Water System Division Transition:
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to approve. Motion carried.


Future agenda items:


Adjournment:
Motion by Suess, second by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:30pm. All in favor.


Respectfully Submitted,


Mayor Donna Olson







City of Stoughton
SPECIAL Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
Mayor’s Office at City Hall
July 16, 2013 @ 5:30pm.


Members Present: Sonny Swangstu (C), Ron Christianson, Tricia Suess (VC), Tom Selsor and
Mayor Donna Olson.


Guests: David Kneebone, Utilities Director Bob Kardasz


Chairman Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.


Communications:
The next Personnel Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 6 at 5:00pm instead of Monday, August
5.


NEW BUSINESS


Review, Approval and Recommendation to Council regarding Six Revised Safety Policies based


on CVMIC Models. (Blood Borne Pathogens, Fall Protection, Hazard Communications, Hearing


Conservation, Lock Out Tag Out, and Personal Protective Equipment)


Utilities Director Bob Kardasz reviewed the work completed to bring the policies up to date. The Mayor


expressed her gratitude to EMS Director Cathy Rigdon for facilitating the initiative. Two additional


policies will be brought forward in the near future.


Motion by Suess, second by Christianson, to approve and recommend Council approval of the following


Revised Safety Policies - Blood Borne Pathogens, Fall Protection, Hazard Communications, Hearing


Conservation, Lock Out Tag Out, and Personal Protective Equipment. Motion carried unanimously.


Adjournment:
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 6:00pm. Motion carried.


Respectfully Submitted,


Mayor Donna Olson





		Board of Appeals Minutes 7-22-13.pdf

		07-01-2013 PS minutes.pdf

		Finance Minutes 07-09-13.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 7-2-2013.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 7-16-2013.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/19/2013 44981 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 043013 100-13070 .00 .00 V


06/13 06/19/2013 45044 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 043013 100-13070 1,689.76 1,689.76


06/13 06/05/2013 44930 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 060113 100-21113 3,775.60 3,775.60


06/13 06/05/2013 44950 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0601130 100-21560 2,195.08 2,195.08


06/13 06/05/2013 44966 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 060313 100-21570 54.00 54.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44953 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0601130 100-21575 430.00 430.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44969 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0601130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45061 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0615130 100-21575 430.00 430.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45080 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0615130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44961 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0601130 100-21590 420.96 420.96


06/13 06/05/2013 44972 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0601130 100-21590 730.20 730.20


06/13 06/19/2013 45068 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0615130 100-21590 420.00 420.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45082 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0615130 100-21590 814.50 814.50


06/13 06/19/2013 45083 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0615130 100-21590 597.22 597.22


06/13 06/11/2013 43767 706 PICK-N-SAVE 020113 100-22210 16.93- 16.93- V


06/13 06/19/2013 44981 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER APR13 100-22210 .00 .00 V


06/13 06/12/2013 45025 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL APR13 100-22210 3,963.40 3,963.40


06/13 06/19/2013 45084 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER APR13 100-22210 1,948.40 1,948.40


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 061713 100-46430 250.00 250.00


06/13 06/11/2013 43814 3865 FORSYTHE, RUTH 2000510.002 100-46750 10.00- 10.00- V


06/13 06/12/2013 44991 3057 HANN, THERESE 2000551.002 100-46750 35.00 35.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45011 4088 SEDLACEK, DIANA 061013REFUND 100-46750 40.00 40.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45089 4097 ALME, ANN 2000555.02 100-46750 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45105 4101 DAVIE, JAN 200568.002 100-46750 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45109 4104 DONNER, SANDY 2000560.002 100-46750 150.00 150.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45111 4098 DREYER, BECKY 2000570.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45112 4105 ELVEKROG, AMY 2000559.002 100-46750 60.00 60.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45121 4102 GUENTHER, JILL 2000566.002 100-46750 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45123 3277 JENKS, DENNIS OR JEAN 2000567.002 100-46750 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45126 4099 KIESLING, ANGIE 2000571.002 100-46750 45.00 45.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45129 4100 NOWLAN, AMY 2000569.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45136 1259 STACEY, EILEEN 2000561.002 100-46750 60.00 60.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45141 1198 SWANGSTU, LINDA 2000565.002 100-46750 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45142 4103 TEIGEN, BARLEY 2000562.002 100-46750 90.00 90.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44996 4083 IRMEN, LORI 060713 100-51200-120 1,022.03 1,022.03


06/13 06/12/2013 44982 2999 DEAN CLINIC 548638100 100-51200-340 87.00 87.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/26/2013 45127 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 76767 100-51300-216 21.00 21.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44942 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 20662297 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44942 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 21579073 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44975 963 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP BT672936 100-51420-215 21,357.62 21,357.62


06/13 06/19/2013 45058 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 22575901 100-51420-215 540.00 540.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45125 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 23527034 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45104 271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 2013-12 100-51420-315 68.00 68.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45104 271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 2013-13 100-51420-315 6.00 6.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45148 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1305 100-51420-315 1,062.17 1,062.17


06/13 06/19/2013 43996 1719 CORRAO, DIANE 021913 100-51440-120 52.50- 52.50- V


06/13 06/19/2013 45041 1719 CORRAO, DIANE 021913 100-51440-120 52.50 52.50


06/13 06/19/2013 45062 3868 PITNEY BOWES INC 944399 100-51510-211 158.25 158.25


06/13 06/26/2013 45135 3141 SPRINGSTED INC 010188.107 100-51510-217 7,500.00 7,500.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44926 963 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP BT668552 100-51510-218 974.00 974.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44933 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC MAY13 100-51510-219 10,453.00 10,453.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44954 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 37681 100-51510-310 64.00 64.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44978 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC JUNE13 100-51510-310 1,497.00 1,497.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44997 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 46580 100-51510-310 190.00 190.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44997 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 46581 100-51510-310 47.50 47.50


06/13 06/13/2013 45017 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 101790 100-51510-310 .00 .00 V


06/13 06/19/2013 45069 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 101790 100-51510-310 42.50 42.50


06/13 06/19/2013 45072 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010943 100-51510-310 25.24 25.24


06/13 06/05/2013 44936 2883 GFOA 0135003-13 100-51510-340 190.00 190.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45067 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1146766 100-51900-153 6,227.40 6,227.40


06/13 06/19/2013 45033 3080 ANYTIME FITNESS 1836 100-51930-520 3,000.00 3,000.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45022 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE MAY13 100-51930-523 126.14 126.14


06/13 06/05/2013 44947 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000034593 100-52100-190 400.00 400.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44947 4072 MADISON COLLEGE CORP-000000034594 100-52100-190 54.76 54.76


06/13 06/12/2013 45019 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 099309 100-52100-330 61.80 61.80


06/13 06/12/2013 45019 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 099441 100-52100-330 61.80 61.80


06/13 06/19/2013 45038 4090 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING 01050603410 100-52100-330 3,763.96 3,763.96


06/13 06/05/2013 44927 223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 052813 100-52100-340 79.13 79.13


06/13 06/05/2013 44945 3490 LEADS ONLINE LLC 224695 100-52100-340 1,488.00 1,488.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44956 729 QUAM'S APPLIANCE & TV 6061 100-52100-340 140.00 140.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44971 3284 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 053013 100-52100-340 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44985 337 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 99707 100-52100-340 213.90 213.90


06/13 06/12/2013 45005 3717 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 25 100-52100-340 25.00 25.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45026 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-MAY 100-52100-340 749.00 749.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45037 175 BILLER PRESS BP-6130 100-52100-340 411.13 411.13


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/19/2013 45050 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC INV10420253 100-52100-340 5.46 5.46


06/13 06/19/2013 45055 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 197507 100-52100-340 71.22 71.22


06/13 06/05/2013 44935 386 GALL'S INC 000619497 100-52100-390 109.11 109.11


06/13 06/05/2013 44935 386 GALL'S INC 000655877 100-52100-390 65.91 65.91


06/13 06/05/2013 44944 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 140865 100-52100-390 257.95 257.95


06/13 06/12/2013 45001 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 141543 100-52100-390 58.45 58.45


06/13 06/12/2013 45001 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 141544 100-52100-390 58.45 58.45


06/13 06/19/2013 45059 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 141364 100-52100-390 116.90 116.90


06/13 06/05/2013 44948 1509 MAPLE BLUFF POLICE DEPT. SAFETYCAMP13 100-52100-395 125.00 125.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45066 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 060713 100-52100-395 137.66 137.66


06/13 06/26/2013 45091 4106 ANIMART 301 100-52100-395 175.00 175.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45076 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 216985018-008 100-52200-210 122.00 122.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 69286310JUNE13 100-52200-220 261.24 261.24


06/13 06/05/2013 44939 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 197181 100-52200-240 145.69 145.69


06/13 06/05/2013 44946 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 11705 100-52200-240 25.00 25.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44951 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 131992 100-52200-245 255.00 255.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44965 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 977261 100-52200-245 23.98 23.98


06/13 06/12/2013 44989 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 193228 100-52200-300 289.00 289.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45106 2999 DEAN CLINIC 548666979 100-52200-342 176.00 176.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44925 2405 AZTLAND LLC MAY13 100-53200-215 998.00 998.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44951 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 131991 100-53200-215 130.00 130.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45132 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90314099 100-53200-215 117.04 117.04


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-10JUN13 100-53200-220 187.71 187.71


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-10JUN13 100-53200-220 88.28 88.28


06/13 06/26/2013 45088 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 35044511JUNE13 100-53200-221 359.28 359.28


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-05JUNE13 100-53200-222 36.10 36.10


06/13 06/19/2013 45046 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44254 100-53200-340 325.66 325.66


06/13 06/26/2013 45110 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44343 100-53200-340 243.40 243.40


06/13 06/19/2013 45060 4089 MIKE'S TREE MOVING LLC 4867 100-53300-215 450.00 450.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44937 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4475 100-53300-216 140.00 140.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44974 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 41549731MAY13 100-53300-220 96.98 96.98


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 52416505JUNE13 100-53300-220 12.87 12.87


06/13 06/19/2013 45079 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459322 100-53300-335 12,328.80 12,328.80


06/13 06/19/2013 45051 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 061213 100-53300-340 22.00 22.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45057 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 919809P 100-53300-340 74.51 74.51


06/13 06/26/2013 45086 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9910330263 100-53300-340 17.55 17.55


06/13 06/26/2013 45147 960 VIKE PLUMBING INC 003290 100-53300-340 700.00 700.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44928 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446430165 100-53300-390 69.17 69.17


06/13 06/12/2013 44977 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446432699 100-53300-390 69.17 69.17


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/19/2013 45039 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446435155 100-53300-390 157.88 157.88


06/13 06/26/2013 45102 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446437659 100-53300-390 71.17 71.17


06/13 06/26/2013 45107 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 878289 100-53400-340 1,221.25 1,221.25


06/13 06/26/2013 45107 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 878290 100-53400-340 62.10 62.10


06/13 06/05/2013 44940 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 47559 100-53620-216 56,025.60 56,025.60


06/13 06/26/2013 45103 1418 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER 72944-06 100-54600-200 209.00 209.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45026 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-JUNE13 100-54600-202 14.00 14.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45093 143 AT&T 608R71-85355351 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


06/13 06/12/2013 44992 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 060513 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45143 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0545965 100-54600-240 68.94 68.94


06/13 06/26/2013 45143 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0547341 100-54600-240 147.83 147.83


06/13 06/12/2013 45029 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1305 100-54600-315 200.88 200.88


06/13 06/26/2013 45092 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B350715 100-54600-340 6.45 6.45


06/13 06/05/2013 44955 4079 PENNINGTON, ROCHELLE 052113 100-54600-350 150.00 150.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44941 505 KALLAND, DAVID JUN13 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44962 856 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 115386 100-54910-300 409.94 409.94


06/13 06/05/2013 44962 856 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 115397 100-54910-300 69.99 69.99


06/13 06/12/2013 45004 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 815 100-54910-300 1,400.00 1,400.00


06/13 06/13/2013 45017 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 101720 100-54910-300 .00 .00 V


06/13 06/19/2013 45069 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 101720 100-54910-300 126.95 126.95


06/13 06/12/2013 45002 555 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY IN R21427 100-55200-245 379.00 379.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45088 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 29952413JUNE13 100-55200-245 13.62 13.62


06/13 06/26/2013 45088 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 55254205JUNE13 100-55200-245 17.38 17.38


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010923 100-55200-245 1,678.26 1,678.26


06/13 06/12/2013 45008 1642 REINDERS INC. 1430309-00 100-55200-340 1,270.00 1,270.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45018 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 811279 100-55200-340 130.00 130.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45119 410 GRAINGER INC. 9158364084 100-55200-340 78.62 78.62


06/13 06/26/2013 45131 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 2494-MAY13 100-55200-340 205.20 205.20


06/13 06/26/2013 45138 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 811756 100-55200-340 40.00 40.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45144 3415 TRUEGREEN 7049800 100-55200-340 500.00 500.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45144 3415 TRUEGREEN 7049820 100-55200-340 995.00 995.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45144 3415 TRUEGREEN 7247981 100-55200-340 450.00 450.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45144 3415 TRUEGREEN 7389983 100-55200-340 325.00 325.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45122 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 061713 100-55200-350 50.00 50.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44983 4087 DIERICKX, COLE 061013 100-55300-127 72.00 72.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44987 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0613 100-55300-127 820.00 820.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44990 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 061013 100-55300-127 120.00 120.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44998 4086 KEENAN, BRADLEY 061013 100-55300-127 252.00 252.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44999 532 KRCMA, TODD 061013 100-55300-127 126.00 126.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/12/2013 45009 4085 SCHENK, JAMES 061013 100-55300-127 108.00 108.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45010 4084 SCHENK, ROBERT 061013 100-55300-127 54.00 54.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45021 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 061013 100-55300-127 180.00 180.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45073 1334 TAEBEL, DAVE 061413 100-55300-127 527.56 527.56


06/13 06/26/2013 45114 4108 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER STIPEND1 100-55300-215 250.00 250.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45124 4110 JENSEN, SAMANTHA STIPEND 1 100-55300-215 250.00 250.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45040 1418 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER 72945-06 100-55300-240 167.00 167.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45040 1418 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER 803162 100-55300-240 192.00 192.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45029 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 104025-1305 100-55300-315 75.84 75.84


06/13 06/05/2013 44943 3414 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 4476 100-55300-340 344.60 344.60


06/13 06/12/2013 44980 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 060713 100-55300-340 580.00 580.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44980 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 061013 100-55300-340 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45000 3414 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 4504 100-55300-340 3,656.36 3,656.36


06/13 06/12/2013 45029 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1305 100-55300-340 978.24 978.24


06/13 06/19/2013 45042 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 061213 100-55300-340 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45042 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 061213-1 100-55300-340 5.00 5.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45088 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 44941510JUNE13 100-55400-220 46.80 46.80


06/13 06/26/2013 45132 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90314098 100-55400-220 495.78 495.78


06/13 06/28/2013 38 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 061413 100-55500-240 12,931.06 12,931.06


06/13 06/05/2013 44929 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 053013 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45018 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 806463 100-56300-340 10.95- 10.95-


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010922 100-56300-340 255.96 255.96


06/13 06/12/2013 45003 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 11735 212-53271-340 90.00 90.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45020 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0545969 212-53271-340 35.22 35.22


06/13 06/11/2013 43619 3842 CROWNHART, GRETCHEN REFUND 215-46710 25.99- 25.99- V


06/13 06/26/2013 45146 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 222421 215-55110-216 8.95 8.95


06/13 06/26/2013 45088 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 48909610JUNE13 215-55110-221 220.85 220.85


06/13 06/26/2013 45118 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10391694 215-55110-240 48.05 48.05


06/13 06/26/2013 45118 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10424455 215-55110-240 39.47 39.47


06/13 06/19/2013 44828 4070 FINDLEN, GEORGE 052813 215-55110-313 50.00- 50.00- V


06/13 06/26/2013 45108 302 DEMCO INC 4977366 215-55110-313 69.63 69.63


06/13 06/26/2013 45116 385 GALE 99161758 215-55110-325 58.38 58.38


06/13 06/26/2013 45116 385 GALE 99172119 215-55110-325 41.59 41.59


06/13 06/26/2013 45116 385 GALE 99208662 215-55110-325 54.38 54.38


06/13 06/26/2013 45116 385 GALE 99242206 215-55110-325 22.39 22.39


06/13 06/14/2013 37 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 053113 215-55110-328 14,377.58 14,377.58


06/13 06/26/2013 45128 617 MIDWEST TAPE 90976606 215-55110-328 39.99 39.99


06/13 06/26/2013 45130 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1086973643 215-55110-328 63.75 63.75


06/13 06/26/2013 45130 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1086978040 215-55110-328 37.50 37.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/26/2013 45130 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087004297 215-55110-328 30.00 30.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45130 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 108710997 215-55110-328 48.75 48.75


06/13 06/26/2013 45100 1737 BUBRICK'S 746293 215-55110-340 71.70 71.70


06/13 06/26/2013 45100 1737 BUBRICK'S 746873 215-55110-340 118.08 118.08


06/13 06/26/2013 45108 302 DEMCO INC 4962947 215-55110-340 37.21 37.21


06/13 06/26/2013 45108 302 DEMCO INC 4971717 215-55110-340 31.49 31.49


06/13 06/26/2013 45108 302 DEMCO INC 8035843 215-55110-340 93.46- 93.46-


06/13 06/26/2013 45133 2246 SHOWCASES 272965 215-55110-342 267.30 267.30


06/13 06/26/2013 45108 302 DEMCO INC 4991982 215-55110-810 19.51 19.51


06/13 06/26/2013 45095 1276 AWE STOU13001 217-55110-500 6,486.00 6,486.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45096 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS MAY13 217-55110-500 6,269.84 6,269.84


06/13 06/26/2013 45130 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087087815 217-55110-500 496.80 496.80


06/13 06/26/2013 45137 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 052813 217-55110-510 100.00 100.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45055 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 197383 221-57220-815 28,575.00 28,575.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44949 4081 MELUEG, MERLYN 053013 224-46435 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44952 4080 NONN, LORI 053013 224-46435 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45052 4091 HANSON, ROBERT 061113 224-46435 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45053 4092 HASHINI, AFRIM 061113 224-46435 20.00 20.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45045 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0513 224-53300-215 634.85 634.85


06/13 06/12/2013 45028 1005 WISC DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES 113356870-2013 224-53300-315 1,500.00 1,500.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44970 1456 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 174521 224-53300-340 61.25 61.25


06/13 06/19/2013 45043 1386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 406-JUNE13 224-53300-340 877.52 877.52


06/13 06/05/2013 44923 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 71494422MAY13 224-53300-341 9.86 9.86


06/13 06/19/2013 45031 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 71496007JUNE13 224-53300-341 10.23 10.23


06/13 06/19/2013 45039 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446435167 224-53300-390 55.28 55.28


06/13 06/19/2013 45075 4068 TWO MEN AND A TRUCK 061713 231-54600-340 451.70 451.70


06/13 06/26/2013 45085 4107 ABT WATER TREATMENT, INC. 18684758 231-54600-340 31.15 31.15


06/13 06/26/2013 45090 4109 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE 052813 231-54600-340 130.35 130.35


06/13 06/26/2013 45098 3442 BAY VIEW HEIGHTS INC RENT 13-26 231-54600-340 715.02 715.02


06/13 06/26/2013 45101 223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 061913 231-54600-340 98.89 98.89


06/13 06/26/2013 45120 1728 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS RENT 13-29 231-54600-340 612.00 612.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 061913 231-54600-340 296.00 296.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 3362-10 231-54600-340 300.77 300.77


06/13 06/26/2013 45145 922 TRUSTED HANDS 061813 231-54600-340 250.00 250.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44988 2024 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 053113 233-55100-732 1,000.00 1,000.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44922 3172 ALDI 052913 234-55100-724 2,200.00 2,200.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44931 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 18825 234-55100-724 587.22 587.22


06/13 06/05/2013 44957 776 ROUNDYS 4527 234-55100-724 715.47 715.47


06/13 06/05/2013 44959 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 052813 234-55100-724 92.60 92.60


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/05/2013 44959 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 052913 234-55100-724 127.90 127.90


06/13 06/05/2013 44967 942 UPS STORE 053113 234-55100-724 41.00 41.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44979 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M31521078 234-55100-724 1,280.35 1,280.35


06/13 06/12/2013 45014 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 051513 234-55100-724 131.10 131.10


06/13 06/12/2013 45014 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 060513 234-55100-724 80.81 80.81


06/13 06/12/2013 45016 853 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 060313 234-55100-724 3,605.80 3,605.80


06/13 06/12/2013 45023 942 UPS STORE 053113PREPAY 234-55100-724 200.00 200.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45047 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12282 234-55100-724 65.50 65.50


06/13 06/19/2013 45064 776 ROUNDYS 4555 234-55100-724 631.97 631.97


06/13 06/19/2013 45077 942 UPS STORE 061813 234-55100-724 43.00 43.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45087 3172 ALDI 062513 234-55100-724 6,800.00 6,800.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45024 3143 VEREGIN, PEGGY 060713 235-55100-721 40.00 40.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44968 2810 UWHC 5782 241-52400-252 8.00 8.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45097 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 76582 241-52400-252 15.00 15.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44938 472 INKWORKS INC 22597 242-52200-342 1,899.84 1,899.84


06/13 06/12/2013 45006 715 POSTMASTER 061213 242-52200-342 1,613.12 1,613.12


06/13 06/26/2013 45113 4096 ENTERCOM COMMUNICATIONS 061813-ADS 242-52200-342 890.00 890.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45065 3176 SCHADE APPRAISAL SERVICE, TODD D4406073 244-55100-340 375.00 375.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44993 3989 HANSON, ARLENE REFUND-3 245-46742 46.00 46.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45013 820 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC 060413 245-55190-340 1,074.00 1,074.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44995 472 INKWORKS INC 22574 245-55190-343 33.75 33.75


06/13 06/12/2013 44976 4082 BOBBY ROBERTS COMPANY 600313 245-55190-344 5,170.00 5,170.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44994 2064 HORTON, DEBRA 060713 245-55190-344 450.00 450.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45012 2033 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 050214 245-55190-344 3,000.00 3,000.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45015 2538 SRO ARTISTS INC 020814 245-55190-344 4,700.00 4,700.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45027 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020114 245-55190-344 330.00 330.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45027 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020814 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


06/13 06/12/2013 45007 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 060313 245-55190-345 2,720.00 2,720.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44924 150 AUXIANT 052813 251-13011 23,262.74 23,262.74


06/13 06/05/2013 44924 150 AUXIANT 060413 251-13011 7,968.79 7,968.79


06/13 06/19/2013 45036 150 AUXIANT 061113 251-13011 44,301.72 44,301.72


06/13 06/26/2013 45094 150 AUXIANT 061813 251-13011 19,662.97 19,662.97


06/13 06/19/2013 45036 150 AUXIANT JUL13 251-51930-531 23,415.77 23,415.77


06/13 06/26/2013 45140 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0098590 260-55100-340 1,369.74 1,369.74


06/13 06/05/2013 44934 2585 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 4850 261-55100-340 17,440.00 17,440.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44973 3540 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 060413 261-55100-340 622.00 622.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44984 3533 DIRTY DUCTS CLEANING & ENVIRON 060413 261-55100-340 2,960.00 2,960.00


06/13 06/12/2013 44986 3534 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CO 294 261-55100-340 1,216.00 1,216.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45071 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MAY13 261-55100-340 23,687.39 23,687.39


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


06/13 06/19/2013 45034 141 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO. 5047651 300-58290-630 30.25 30.25


06/13 06/26/2013 45099 1454 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 9497 300-58290-630 350.00 350.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010924 400-57330-820 432.00 432.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45140 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0098376 400-57330-820 5,464.49 5,464.49


06/13 06/19/2013 45032 3874 ANGUS YOUNG 51380-4 400-57331-830 987.19 987.19


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010933 400-57332-820 62,278.84 62,278.84


06/13 06/26/2013 45115 2565 FOREST LANDSCAPING PR#4-12 400-57345-820 12,811.85 12,811.85


06/13 06/26/2013 45139 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010934 400-57345-820 29,845.84 29,845.84


06/13 06/12/2013 45018 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 149128 410-57190-820 3,216.00 3,216.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45097 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 75717 410-57190-820 8,195.00 8,195.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45097 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 77206 410-57190-820 6,447.00 6,447.00


06/13 06/26/2013 45097 1693 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 77242 410-57190-820 5,862.00- 5,862.00-


06/13 06/26/2013 45117 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 193281 410-57190-820 1,975.75 1,975.75


06/13 06/05/2013 44963 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 152587 410-57210-820 730.00 730.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44964 3346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 9063 410-57210-820 204.00 204.00


06/13 06/19/2013 43923 293 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 12-246882 603-13015 81.78- 81.78- V


06/13 06/19/2013 45054 4093 HUMANA MEDICARE PPO 13-56509 603-13015 150.03 150.03


06/13 06/19/2013 45056 3965 JOHNSON, ALAINE 13-33736 603-13015 81.57 81.57


06/13 06/19/2013 45081 4094 WILLIS OF WISCONSIN W/C 12-230283 603-13015 1,038.60 1,038.60


06/13 06/19/2013 45035 3767 AT&T MOBILITY 287252957691X0517201 603-52300-210 926.97 926.97


06/13 06/19/2013 45076 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 217988886-001 603-52300-210 293.01 293.01


06/13 06/19/2013 45078 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9705465345 603-52300-210 10.76 10.76


06/13 06/26/2013 45134 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 060413 603-52300-212 201.05 201.05


06/13 06/05/2013 44960 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 2QTR13 603-52300-215 2,500.00 2,500.00


06/13 06/05/2013 44932 4060 EMSAR TWIN CITIES SI-33572 603-52300-240 12.48 12.48


06/13 06/11/2013 43838 3864 ROMINE, REBECKA 123112 603-52300-300 100.00- 100.00- V


06/13 06/05/2013 44958 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 05232013 603-52300-340 40.81 40.81


06/13 06/05/2013 44958 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 053013 603-52300-340 146.01 146.01


06/13 06/19/2013 45030 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9016113140 603-52300-340 59.95 59.95


06/13 06/19/2013 45030 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9016113141 603-52300-340 56.61 56.61


06/13 06/19/2013 45048 336 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS I INV1559762 603-52300-340 23.97 23.97


06/13 06/19/2013 45049 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 03093815 603-52300-340 15.00 15.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45070 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 061413 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


06/13 06/19/2013 45074 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0546575 603-52300-341 23.98 23.98


06/13 06/19/2013 45063 1579 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC. 04741017 603-52300-343 413.60 413.60


06/13 06/05/2013 44944 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 139667 603-52300-390 101.95 101.95


Grand Totals: 601,073.73


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:12AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Jul 26, 2013 10:47AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


June 30, 2013


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 691,137.59 Book Balance Previous Month: 1,297,018.36


Outstanding Deposits: 132,162.77 Total Receipts: 1,787,334.41


Outstanding Checks: 113,782.93 Total Disbursements: 2,374,835.34


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 709,517.43 Book Balance: 709,517.43


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


18 2,629.80


19 7,467.18


20 12,690.90


21 93.50


22 85,124.74


24 7,788.83


25 5,439.88


26 3,508.54


27 7,087.40


28 332.00


Total: 132,162.77


Deposits cleared: 31 items Deposits Outstanding: 10 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


43875 9.75


44123 12.00


44334 38.44


44421 38,770.00


44427 54.37


44618 65.00


44621 65.00


44623 120.00


44652 56.00


44658 65.00


44676 65.00


44771 30.00


44828 50.00-


44828 50.00


44844 41.66


44849 75.00


44872 272.00


44918 144.00


44949 20.00


44991 35.00


45012 3,000.00


45027 630.00


45030 116.56


45037 411.13


45043 877.52


45047 65.50


45053 20.00


45060 450.00


45073 527.56


45080 3,587.00


45081 1,038.60


45086 17.55


45087 6,800.00


45088 657.93


45089 30.00


45091 175.00


45092 6.45


45093 61.20


45095 6,486.00


45096 6,269.84


45097 8,795.00


45098 715.02


45099 350.00


45100 189.78


45101 98.89


45102 71.17


45104 74.00


45105 30.00


45106 176.00


45111 40.00


45112 60.00


45113 890.00


45114 250.00


45115 12,811.85


45116 176.74


45117 1,975.75


45119 78.62


45120 612.00


45121 30.00


45122 50.00


45123 30.00


45125 675.00


45126 45.00


45127 21.00


45128 39.99


45129 40.00


45130 676.80


45131 205.20


45132 612.82


45133 267.30


45134 201.05


45135 7,500.00


45136 60.00


45137 100.00


45138 40.00


45141 30.00


45142 90.00


45143 216.77


45144 2,270.00


45145 250.00


45146 8.95


45147 700.00


45148 1,062.17


Total: 113,782.93


Checks cleared: 271 items Checks Outstanding: 83 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Jul 26, 2013 10:47AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JUNE 30, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 10:56AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 709,517.43


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 709,517.43


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 709,517.43)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 1,557,475.74


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND ( 1,268,065.27)


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 7,272.61


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 10,860.04


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 28,585.07


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 30,622.36


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 21,953.87


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 3,020.25


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 123,604.62


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 5,187.12


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 573.64


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED ( 2.76)


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 5,809.22


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 2,905.44


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 4,979.16


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 859.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 58,653.85


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 8,480.85


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 166.32


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 7,394.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 38,105.30)


246 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 130.00


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 821.85


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 84,525.47


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 20,232.47)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 5,666.80


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 17,348.64


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 10,193.06


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 272,060.78)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 62,030.50


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 188,079.13


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 24,881.35


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 35,693.93


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 709,517.43


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 709,517.43)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 06/13 Jul 26, 2013 10:57AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 1,557,475.74
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 666.78
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4.96
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,219.52
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,801,129.45


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,444,547.36 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 1,268,065.27-
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 336,215.54
203-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 1,400,000.00
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,766.60


Total TID #3 FUND: 1,842,982.14 1,268,065.27-


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 7,272.61
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,523.52


Total TID #4 FUND: 841,796.13 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 10,860.04
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 10,863.56 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 28,585.07


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 28,585.07 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 30,622.36
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,001.44


Total LIBRARY FUND: 180,623.80 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 21,953.87
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 188,741.12


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 210,694.99 .00


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,875.41


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,875.41 .00


222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,825.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,825.35 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 06/13 Jul 26, 2013 10:57AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 3,020.25
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,759.67
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,249.07


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 67,028.99 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 123,604.62
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,106.13


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 128,710.75 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,914.34


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,914.34 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,285.40


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,285.40 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 5,187.12


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 5,187.12 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 573.64


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 573.64 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 2.76-
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 33,851.23


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 33,851.23 2.76-


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 5,809.22
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,398.54


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 420,207.76 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 2,905.44
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,553.09


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,458.53 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 4,979.16
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 55,966.03


Total FOOD PANTRY: 60,945.19 .00


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,746.64







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 06/13 Jul 26, 2013 10:57AM


TREE COMMISSION


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total LANDMARKS: 2,746.64 .00


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 859.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 859.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 58,653.85
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 6,421.19


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 65,075.04 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 8,480.85
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,113.23


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 29,594.08 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 166.32
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 177,525.42


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 604,928.99 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 7,394.12


Total CDBG FUND: 7,394.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 38,105.30-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 14,323.11


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 14,323.11 38,105.30-


246-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OH REPAIR 130.00
246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 12,116.32


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 12,246.32 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 821.85
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,971.49


Total TOURISM FUND: 19,793.34 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 84,525.47
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 06/13 Jul 26, 2013 10:57AM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 89,576.61 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 20,232.47-
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .96


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .96 20,232.47-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 5,666.80


Total K9 FUND: 5,666.80 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 17,348.64
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,393.90


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 157,742.54 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 10,193.06
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,421.84


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 110,614.90 .00


270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,450.93


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 140,450.93 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 272,060.78-
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2.40


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 2.40 272,060.78-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 62,030.50
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,836.23
400-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 248,660.00
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 546,369.77


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 1,059,896.54 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 188,079.13
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 228,604.99


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 416,684.12 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 24,881.35
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,324.08







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 06/13 Jul 26, 2013 10:57AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 83,205.43 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,710.81


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 341,710.81 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 35,693.93


Total EMS: 35,693.93 .00


Grand Totals: 10,720,373.37 1,598,466.58-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 18


Receipt Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 10:59AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,302.13


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 290.00


CABLE DVD DUPLICATION 296.00


CLERKS OFFICE CIGARETTE 300.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 7,770.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 1,892.50


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 1,505.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 1,085.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 5,636.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING 4,705.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 170.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 245.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 6,145.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 26,784.71


LIBRARY COPIES 128.65


LIBRARY FINES 1,827.64


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 95.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 325.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 14.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 928.75


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 400.00


OTHER REVENUES 135,858.20


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 192.18


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,012.00


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 399.77


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 4,696.56


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 764.80


PLANNING DEPT FIRE PROTECTION FEES 642.50


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 923.84


PLANNING DEPT IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 2,013.10


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 440.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 564.80


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 1,220.00


RECREATION CONCESSIONS 9,899.00


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 3,719.82


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 5,057.87


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 36.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 610.00


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 371.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,775.31


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 55.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 16.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 2,363.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 8,287.30


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 11,266.83


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 55.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 236.97


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 20.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 943.50


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT SAFETY CAMP REVENUE 465.10


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 665.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 475.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 2,465.00


TAXES DEL PP 787.31


TAXES INT DEL PP 59.04


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 19


Receipt Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 10:59AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 327,012.18


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Jul 26, 2013 11:07AM


Period: 6/30/2013 (06/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


06/30/2013 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 213.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 221-11302 213.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 454.77


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 231-11302 454.77-


.00*


06/30/2013 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 7,330.56


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 234-11302 7,330.56-


.00*


06/30/2013 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 40.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 235-11302 40.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 5 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO GF CHECKIN 001-11100 1,400,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO GF CHECKIN 100-11311 1,400,000.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 6 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 40,420.27


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 40,420.27-


.00*


06/30/2013 7 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 825.98


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 825.98-


.00*


06/30/2013 8 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 9 TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT 001-11100 315.00


TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT 100-22210 315.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 10 TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE 001-11100 6,935.93


TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-48113 6,935.93-


.00*


06/30/2013 11 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 5.22


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 5.22-


Documents: 11 Transactions: 22


Total CRJE: 1,461,411.73 1,461,411.73-


Grand Totals: 1,461,411.73 1,461,411.73-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/13 06/14/2013 37 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 215-21100 14,377.58
06/13 06/28/2013 38 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 12,931.06
06/13 06/11/2013 43619 CROWNHART, GRETCHEN 215-21100 25.99- V
06/13 06/11/2013 43767 PICK-N-SAVE 100-21100 16.93- V
06/13 06/11/2013 43814 FORSYTHE, RUTH 100-21100 10.00- V
06/13 06/11/2013 43838 ROMINE, REBECKA 603-21100 100.00- V
06/13 06/19/2013 43923 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC 603-21100 81.78- V
06/13 06/19/2013 43996 CORRAO, DIANE 100-21100 52.50- V
06/13 06/19/2013 44828 FINDLEN, GEORGE 215-21100 50.00- V
06/13 06/05/2013 44922 ALDI 234-21100 2,200.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44923 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 9.86
06/13 06/05/2013 44924 AUXIANT 251-21100 31,231.53
06/13 06/05/2013 44925 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 998.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44926 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 100-21100 974.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44927 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 100-21100 79.13
06/13 06/05/2013 44928 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 69.17
06/13 06/05/2013 44929 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44930 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 3,775.60
06/13 06/05/2013 44931 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 587.22
06/13 06/05/2013 44932 EMSAR TWIN CITIES 603-21100 12.48
06/13 06/05/2013 44933 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 10,453.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44934 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 261-21100 17,440.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44935 GALL'S INC 100-21100 175.02
06/13 06/05/2013 44936 GFOA 100-21100 190.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44937 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 140.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44938 INKWORKS INC 242-21100 1,899.84
06/13 06/05/2013 44939 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 145.69
06/13 06/05/2013 44940 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,025.60
06/13 06/05/2013 44941 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44942 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,350.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44943 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 100-21100 344.60
06/13 06/05/2013 44944 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 359.90
06/13 06/05/2013 44945 LEADS ONLINE LLC 100-21100 1,488.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44946 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 25.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44947 MADISON COLLEGE 100-21100 454.76
06/13 06/05/2013 44948 MAPLE BLUFF POLICE DEPT. 100-21100 125.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44949 MELUEG, MERLYN 224-21100 20.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44950 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,195.08
06/13 06/05/2013 44951 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 385.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44952 NONN, LORI 224-21100 20.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44953 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44954 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 64.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44955 PENNINGTON, ROCHELLE 100-21100 150.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44956 QUAM'S APPLIANCE & TV 100-21100 140.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44957 ROUNDYS 234-21100 715.47
06/13 06/05/2013 44958 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 186.82
06/13 06/05/2013 44959 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 220.50
06/13 06/05/2013 44960 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 603-21100 2,500.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44961 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 420.96


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/13 06/05/2013 44962 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 100-21100 479.93
06/13 06/05/2013 44963 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 410-21100 730.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44964 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 410-21100 204.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44965 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 23.98
06/13 06/05/2013 44966 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 54.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44967 UPS STORE 234-21100 41.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44968 UWHC 241-21100 8.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44969 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44970 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 224-21100 61.25
06/13 06/05/2013 44971 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 100-21100 20.00
06/13 06/05/2013 44972 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 730.20
06/13 06/05/2013 44973 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 261-21100 622.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44974 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 96.98
06/13 06/12/2013 44975 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 100-21100 21,357.62
06/13 06/12/2013 44976 BOBBY ROBERTS COMPANY 245-21100 5,170.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44977 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 69.17
06/13 06/12/2013 44978 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,497.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44979 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 1,280.35
06/13 06/12/2013 44980 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 610.00
06/13 06/19/2013 44981 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 .00 V
06/13 06/12/2013 44982 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 87.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44983 DIERICKX, COLE 100-21100 72.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44984 DIRTY DUCTS CLEANING & ENVIRON 261-21100 2,960.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44985 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS 100-21100 213.90
06/13 06/12/2013 44986 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CO 261-21100 1,216.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44987 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 820.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44988 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 233-21100 1,000.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44989 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 289.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44990 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 120.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44991 HANN, THERESE 100-21100 35.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44992 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44993 HANSON, ARLENE 245-21100 46.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44994 HORTON, DEBRA 245-21100 450.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44995 INKWORKS INC 245-21100 33.75
06/13 06/12/2013 44996 IRMEN, LORI 100-21100 1,022.03
06/13 06/12/2013 44997 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 237.50
06/13 06/12/2013 44998 KEENAN, BRADLEY 100-21100 252.00
06/13 06/12/2013 44999 KRCMA, TODD 100-21100 126.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45000 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 100-21100 3,656.36
06/13 06/12/2013 45001 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 116.90
06/13 06/12/2013 45002 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY IN 100-21100 379.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45003 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 212-21100 90.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45004 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 1,400.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45005 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 100-21100 25.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45006 POSTMASTER 242-21100 1,613.12
06/13 06/12/2013 45007 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 2,720.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45008 REINDERS INC. 100-21100 1,270.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45009 SCHENK, JAMES 100-21100 108.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45010 SCHENK, ROBERT 100-21100 54.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/13 06/12/2013 45011 SEDLACEK, DIANA 100-21100 40.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45012 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 245-21100 3,000.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45013 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC 245-21100 1,074.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45014 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 211.91
06/13 06/12/2013 45015 SRO ARTISTS INC 245-21100 4,700.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45016 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB 234-21100 3,605.80
06/13 06/13/2013 45017 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 .00 V
06/13 06/12/2013 45018 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 3,335.05
06/13 06/12/2013 45019 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 123.60
06/13 06/12/2013 45020 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 212-21100 35.22
06/13 06/12/2013 45021 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 180.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45022 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 126.14
06/13 06/12/2013 45023 UPS STORE 234-21100 200.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45024 VEREGIN, PEGGY 235-21100 40.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45025 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 3,963.40
06/13 06/12/2013 45026 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 763.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45027 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 630.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45028 WISC DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES 224-21100 1,500.00
06/13 06/12/2013 45029 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,254.96
06/13 06/19/2013 45030 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 116.56
06/13 06/19/2013 45031 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 596.43
06/13 06/19/2013 45032 ANGUS YOUNG 400-21100 987.19
06/13 06/19/2013 45033 ANYTIME FITNESS 100-21100 3,000.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45034 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO. 300-21100 30.25
06/13 06/19/2013 45035 AT&T MOBILITY 603-21100 926.97
06/13 06/19/2013 45036 AUXIANT 251-21100 67,717.49
06/13 06/19/2013 45037 BILLER PRESS 100-21100 411.13
06/13 06/19/2013 45038 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING 100-21100 3,763.96
06/13 06/19/2013 45039 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 213.16
06/13 06/19/2013 45040 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER 100-21100 359.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45041 CORRAO, DIANE 100-21100 52.50
06/13 06/19/2013 45042 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 25.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45043 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 224-21100 877.52
06/13 06/19/2013 45044 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 1,689.76
06/13 06/19/2013 45045 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 634.85
06/13 06/19/2013 45046 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 325.66
06/13 06/19/2013 45047 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 234-21100 65.50
06/13 06/19/2013 45048 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS I 603-21100 23.97
06/13 06/19/2013 45049 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 603-21100 15.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45050 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 5.46
06/13 06/19/2013 45051 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 22.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45052 HANSON, ROBERT 224-21100 20.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45053 HASHINI, AFRIM 224-21100 20.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45054 HUMANA MEDICARE PPO 603-21100 150.03
06/13 06/19/2013 45055 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 28,646.22
06/13 06/19/2013 45056 JOHNSON, ALAINE 603-21100 81.57
06/13 06/19/2013 45057 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 100-21100 74.51
06/13 06/19/2013 45058 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 540.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45059 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 116.90


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/13 06/19/2013 45060 MIKE'S TREE MOVING LLC 100-21100 450.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45061 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45062 PITNEY BOWES INC 100-21100 158.25
06/13 06/19/2013 45063 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC. 603-21100 413.60
06/13 06/19/2013 45064 ROUNDYS 234-21100 631.97
06/13 06/19/2013 45065 SCHADE APPRAISAL SERVICE, TODD 244-21100 375.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45066 SKAALEN NURSING AND 100-21100 137.66
06/13 06/19/2013 45067 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 6,227.40
06/13 06/19/2013 45068 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 420.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45069 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 169.45
06/13 06/19/2013 45070 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 125.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45071 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 23,687.39
06/13 06/19/2013 45072 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 25.24
06/13 06/19/2013 45073 TAEBEL, DAVE 100-21100 527.56
06/13 06/19/2013 45074 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 603-21100 23.98
06/13 06/19/2013 45075 TWO MEN AND A TRUCK 231-21100 451.70
06/13 06/19/2013 45076 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 415.01
06/13 06/19/2013 45077 UPS STORE 234-21100 43.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45078 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 10.76
06/13 06/19/2013 45079 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 12,328.80
06/13 06/19/2013 45080 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
06/13 06/19/2013 45081 WILLIS OF WISCONSIN W/C 603-21100 1,038.60
06/13 06/19/2013 45082 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
06/13 06/19/2013 45083 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 597.22
06/13 06/19/2013 45084 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 1,948.40
06/13 06/26/2013 45085 ABT WATER TREATMENT, INC. 231-21100 31.15
06/13 06/26/2013 45086 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 17.55
06/13 06/26/2013 45087 ALDI 234-21100 6,800.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45088 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 657.93
06/13 06/26/2013 45089 ALME, ANN 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45090 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE 231-21100 130.35
06/13 06/26/2013 45091 ANIMART 100-21100 175.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45092 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 6.45
06/13 06/26/2013 45093 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
06/13 06/26/2013 45094 AUXIANT 251-21100 19,662.97
06/13 06/26/2013 45095 AWE 217-21100 6,486.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45096 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 6,269.84
06/13 06/26/2013 45097 BAY COMMUNICATIONS INC 410-21100 8,795.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45098 BAY VIEW HEIGHTS INC 231-21100 715.02
06/13 06/26/2013 45099 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 300-21100 350.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45100 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 189.78
06/13 06/26/2013 45101 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 231-21100 98.89
06/13 06/26/2013 45102 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 71.17
06/13 06/26/2013 45103 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER 100-21100 209.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45104 DANE COUNTY CLERK 100-21100 74.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45105 DAVIE, JAN 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45106 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 176.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45107 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 1,283.35
06/13 06/26/2013 45108 DEMCO INC 215-21100 64.38


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


06/13 06/26/2013 45109 DONNER, SANDY 100-21100 150.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45110 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 243.40
06/13 06/26/2013 45111 DREYER, BECKY 100-21100 40.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45112 ELVEKROG, AMY 100-21100 60.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45113 ENTERCOM COMMUNICATIONS 242-21100 890.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45114 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 250.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45115 FOREST LANDSCAPING 400-21100 12,811.85
06/13 06/26/2013 45116 GALE 215-21100 176.74
06/13 06/26/2013 45117 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 410-21100 1,975.75
06/13 06/26/2013 45118 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 87.52
06/13 06/26/2013 45119 GRAINGER INC. 100-21100 78.62
06/13 06/26/2013 45120 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 231-21100 612.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45121 GUENTHER, JILL 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45122 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 50.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45123 JENKS, DENNIS OR JEAN 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45124 JENSEN, SAMANTHA 100-21100 250.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45125 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 675.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45126 KIESLING, ANGIE 100-21100 45.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45127 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 21.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45128 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 39.99
06/13 06/26/2013 45129 NOWLAN, AMY 100-21100 40.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45130 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 676.80
06/13 06/26/2013 45131 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 205.20
06/13 06/26/2013 45132 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 612.82
06/13 06/26/2013 45133 SHOWCASES 215-21100 267.30
06/13 06/26/2013 45134 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 201.05
06/13 06/26/2013 45135 SPRINGSTED INC 100-21100 7,500.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45136 STACEY, EILEEN 100-21100 60.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45137 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 217-21100 100.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45138 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 40.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45139 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 231-21100 95,337.67
06/13 06/26/2013 45140 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 260-21100 6,834.23
06/13 06/26/2013 45141 SWANGSTU, LINDA 100-21100 30.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45142 TEIGEN, BARLEY 100-21100 90.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45143 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 216.77
06/13 06/26/2013 45144 TRUEGREEN 100-21100 2,270.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45145 TRUSTED HANDS 231-21100 250.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45146 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 8.95
06/13 06/26/2013 45147 VIKE PLUMBING INC 100-21100 700.00
06/13 06/26/2013 45148 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 1,062.17


Grand Totals: 601,073.73


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-13070 3,379.52 1,689.76- 1,689.76
100-21100 5,363.85 217,347.82- 211,983.97-
100-21113 3,775.60 .00 3,775.60
100-21560 2,195.08 .00 2,195.08
100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00
100-21575 8,034.00 .00 8,034.00
100-21590 2,982.88 .00 2,982.88
100-22210 7,860.20 1,965.33- 5,894.87
100-46430 250.00 .00 250.00
100-46750 710.00 10.00- 700.00


100-51200-120 1,022.03 .00 1,022.03
100-51200-340 288.60 .00 288.60
100-51300-216 21.00 .00 21.00
100-51400-340 25.79 .00 25.79
100-51400-399 15.98 .00 15.98
100-51420-215 23,922.62 .00 23,922.62
100-51420-315 1,539.37 .00 1,539.37
100-51440-120 52.50 52.50- .00
100-51510-211 172.33 .00 172.33
100-51510-217 7,500.00 .00 7,500.00
100-51510-218 974.00 .00 974.00
100-51510-219 10,453.00 .00 10,453.00
100-51510-310 1,227.80 42.50- 1,185.30
100-51510-340 190.00 .00 190.00
100-51900-153 6,227.40 .00 6,227.40
100-51900-200 735.96 660.98- 74.98
100-51930-520 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00
100-51930-523 126.14 .00 126.14
100-52100-190 1,055.33 .00 1,055.33
100-52100-210 1,359.26 .00 1,359.26
100-52100-215 439.74 .00 439.74
100-52100-330 3,887.56 .00 3,887.56
100-52100-335 4,072.54 .00 4,072.54
100-52100-340 3,725.08 .00 3,725.08
100-52100-390 666.77 .00 666.77
100-52100-395 2,162.48 .00 2,162.48
100-52200-210 122.00 .00 122.00
100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00
100-52200-220 1,584.72 .00 1,584.72
100-52200-240 234.66 .00 234.66
100-52200-245 278.98 .00 278.98
100-52200-300 289.00 .00 289.00
100-52200-335 702.10 .00 702.10
100-52200-340 249.47 .00 249.47
100-52200-342 176.00 .00 176.00
100-53200-200 13.33 .00 13.33
100-53200-215 933.04 .00 933.04
100-53200-220 1,717.67 .00 1,717.67
100-53200-221 104.69 .00 104.69


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53200-222 194.26 .00 194.26
100-53200-223 194.40 .00 194.40
100-53200-314 59.90 .00 59.90
100-53200-340 569.06 .00 569.06
100-53300-215 1,675.96 .00 1,675.96
100-53300-216 140.00 .00 140.00
100-53300-220 1,484.19 .00 1,484.19
100-53300-335 2,905.59 .00 2,905.59
100-53300-340 3,781.69 15.62- 3,766.07
100-53300-390 367.39 .00 367.39
100-53300-391 53.37 .00 53.37
100-53400-340 1,470.07 .00 1,470.07
100-53420-340 9,961.58 .00 9,961.58
100-53440-340 31.12 .00 31.12
100-53620-215 42,238.05 .00 42,238.05
100-53620-216 13,787.55 .00 13,787.55
100-54600-200 551.37 .00 551.37
100-54600-202 14.00 .00 14.00
100-54600-210 61.20 .00 61.20
100-54600-215 121.53 .00 121.53
100-54600-220 2,126.63 .00 2,126.63
100-54600-240 680.22 .00 680.22
100-54600-315 200.88 .00 200.88
100-54600-340 25.85 .00 25.85
100-54600-350 191.27 .00 191.27
100-54910-300 2,553.02 169.45- 2,383.57
100-55200-245 3,124.69 .00 3,124.69
100-55200-335 768.64 .00 768.64
100-55200-340 4,491.60 35.76- 4,455.84
100-55200-350 1,051.00 711.00- 340.00
100-55300-127 2,259.56 .00 2,259.56
100-55300-210 585.52 .00 585.52
100-55300-215 500.00 .00 500.00
100-55300-240 431.24 .00 431.24
100-55300-300 58.26 .00 58.26
100-55300-315 109.11 .00 109.11
100-55300-340 5,521.70 .00 5,521.70
100-55400-220 634.62 .00 634.62
100-55400-240 17.99 .00 17.99
100-55500-216 151.70 .00 151.70
100-55500-240 384.85 .00 384.85
100-55500-300 113.66 .00 113.66
100-56300-330 225.83 .00 225.83
100-56300-340 655.48 10.95- 644.53


212-21100 .00 3,667.72- 3,667.72-
212-53271-220 2,734.97 .00 2,734.97
212-53271-340 932.75 .00 932.75


215-21100 177.36 11,171.57- 10,994.21-
215-46710 .00 25.99- 25.99-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


215-55110-216 8.95 .00 8.95
215-55110-220 2,106.51 .00 2,106.51
215-55110-221 220.85 .00 220.85
215-55110-240 87.52 .00 87.52
215-55110-250 125.52 .00 125.52
215-55110-313 438.61 50.00- 388.61
215-55110-325 5,975.65 .00 5,975.65
215-55110-328 1,592.68 7.91- 1,584.77
215-55110-340 258.48 93.46- 165.02
215-55110-342 267.30 .00 267.30
215-55110-350 69.99 .00 69.99
215-55110-810 19.51 .00 19.51


217-21100 .00 7,782.45- 7,782.45-
217-55110-500 7,632.45 .00 7,632.45
217-55110-510 150.00 .00 150.00


221-21100 .00 28,575.00- 28,575.00-
221-57220-815 28,575.00 .00 28,575.00


224-21100 .00 6,394.83- 6,394.83-
224-46435 80.00 .00 80.00


224-53300-215 634.85 .00 634.85
224-53300-310 164.43 .00 164.43
224-53300-315 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00
224-53300-335 1,743.00 .00 1,743.00
224-53300-336 1,033.23 .00 1,033.23
224-53300-340 1,070.35 .00 1,070.35
224-53300-341 113.69 .00 113.69
224-53300-390 55.28 .00 55.28


231-21100 .00 2,969.46- 2,969.46-
231-54600-340 2,969.46 .00 2,969.46


233-21100 .00 1,000.00- 1,000.00-
233-55100-732 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00


234-21100 .00 17,012.02- 17,012.02-
234-55100-724 17,012.02 .00 17,012.02


235-21100 .00 40.00- 40.00-
235-55100-721 40.00 .00 40.00


241-21100 .00 80.13- 80.13-
241-52400-252 80.13 .00 80.13


242-21100 .00 5,412.84- 5,412.84-
242-52200-342 4,719.47 .00 4,719.47
242-52200-346 102.96 .00 102.96
242-52200-348 590.41 .00 590.41


244-21100 .00 375.00- 375.00-
244-55100-340 375.00 .00 375.00


245-21100 .00 19,692.71- 19,692.71-
245-46742 46.00 .00 46.00


245-55190-240 161.63 .00 161.63
245-55190-340 1,256.10 .00 1,256.10
245-55190-343 1,338.70 .00 1,338.70
245-55190-344 13,950.00 .00 13,950.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 6/1/2013 - 6/30/2013 Jul 26, 2013 11:13AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-55190-345 2,940.28 .00 2,940.28
251-13011 18,533.78 .00 18,533.78
251-21100 .00 118,611.99- 118,611.99-


251-51930-530 76,662.44 .00 76,662.44
251-51930-531 23,415.77 .00 23,415.77


252-21100 .00 18.86- 18.86-
252-52100-340 18.86 .00 18.86


260-21100 .00 1,429.52- 1,429.52-
260-55100-340 1,429.52 .00 1,429.52


261-21100 .00 22,366.59- 22,366.59-
261-55100-340 22,366.59 .00 22,366.59


300-21100 .00 380.25- 380.25-
300-58290-630 380.25 .00 380.25


400-21100 .00 112,440.01- 112,440.01-
400-57330-820 64,913.52 .00 64,913.52
400-57331-830 987.19 .00 987.19
400-57332-820 3,600.00 .00 3,600.00
400-57345-820 42,657.69 .00 42,657.69
400-57620-820 281.61 .00 281.61


410-21100 5,862.00 25,887.99- 20,025.99-
410-57190-820 19,833.75 5,862.00- 13,971.75
410-57210-820 6,054.24 .00 6,054.24


411-21100 .00 113.64- 113.64-
411-48200 113.64 .00 113.64
603-13015 1,270.20 81.78- 1,188.42
603-21100 181.78 9,888.32- 9,706.54-


603-52300-210 1,642.18 .00 1,642.18
603-52300-212 201.05 .00 201.05
603-52300-215 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
603-52300-220 688.80 .00 688.80
603-52300-240 12.48 .00 12.48
603-52300-300 .00 100.00- 100.00-
603-52300-310 79.99 .00 79.99
603-52300-335 666.05 .00 666.05
603-52300-340 2,288.04 .00 2,288.04
603-52300-341 23.98 .00 23.98
603-52300-343 413.60 .00 413.60
603-52300-390 101.95 .00 101.95


Grand Totals: 624,243.71 624,243.71- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Jul 26, 2013 11:14AM


Period: 6/30/2013 (06/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


06/30/2013 1 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRE 251-51930-216 4,031.48


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRE 001-11100 4,031.48-


.00*


06/30/2013 2 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 10,486.24


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 10,486.24-


.00*


06/30/2013 3 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,467.84


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,467.84-


.00*


06/30/2013 4 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-55110-350 3.30


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-55110-350 5.20


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-55110-350 1.50


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-46710 5.40


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-46710 8.50


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 215-46710 2.45


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE 001-11100 16.35-


10.00*


06/30/2013 4 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE WESLEY, VALERIE 100-51510-216 10.00-


06/30/2013 5 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,596.62


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,175.00


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,718.42


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,490.04-


.00*


06/30/2013 6 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 281.99


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 279.30


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 65.32


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 626.61-


.00*


06/30/2013 7 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 17,493.83


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 22,897.76


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,355.32


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 45,746.91-


.00*


06/30/2013 8 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 1,910.22


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 1,125.04


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 263.12


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 3,298.38-


.00*


06/30/2013 9 TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,197.72


TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,197.72-


.00*


06/30/2013 10 TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 177.54


TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 177.54-


.00*


06/30/2013 11 TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 9,141.06


TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 9,141.06-


.00*


06/30/2013 12 TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 615.78


TO RECORD WI PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 615.78-


.00*


06/30/2013 13 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 213.82







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Jul 26, 2013 11:14AM


Period: 6/30/2013 (06/13)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 213.82-


.00*


06/30/2013 14 TO RECORD MAY RETIREMENT 100-21515 60,474.11


TO RECORD MAY RETIREMENT 001-11100 60,474.11-


.00*


06/30/2013 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51420-212 15.36


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 001-11100 15.36-


.00*


06/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 100-51510-212 16.32


06/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT TAYLOR 603-52300-340 33.63


06/30/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 49.95-


06/30/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT COLLINS 241-52400-252 754.80


06/30/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ERDMAN, DAVE 241-52400-252 520.20


06/30/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SMITHBACK 241-52400-252 754.80


06/30/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 2,029.80-


06/30/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT JANDA 100-54600-212 136.17


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT JANDA 001-11100 136.17-


.00*


06/30/2013 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-212 30.09


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 260-55100-340 180.54


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 001-11100 210.63-


.00*


06/30/2013 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KELLOGG 100-52100-190 45.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KELLOGG 001-11100 45.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BOSKY 215-55110-212 4.47


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BOSKY 215-55110-212 4.47


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BOSKY 215-55110-212 2.23


11.17*


06/30/2013 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 54.06


06/30/2013 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GRANRUD 215-55110-325 23.43


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GRANRUD 215-55110-212 12.24


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GRANRUD 215-55110-212 12.24


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GRANRUD 215-55110-212 6.12


54.03*


06/30/2013 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT NELSON 100-53300-212 31.01


06/30/2013 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VERHEYDEN 215-55110-212 15.30


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VERHEYDEN 001-11100 165.57-


-150.27*


06/30/2013 22 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE VITENSE, STACY 100-46750 90.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE VITENSE, STACY 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE VITENSE, STACY 001-11100 80.00-


.00*


06/30/2013 23 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 188.06


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 188.06-


.00*


06/30/2013 24 TO RECORD MOE PROPERTY PUCHASE 203-57150-860 1,343,405.72


TO RECORD MOE PROPERTY PUCHASE 001-11100 1,343,405.72-


Documents: 34 Transactions: 76


Total CDJE: 1,531,330.14 1,531,330.14-


Grand Totals: 1,531,330.14 1,531,330.14-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 3


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Jul 26, 2013 11:14AM


Period: 6/30/2013 (06/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:15AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 895.18 3,630,924.38 7,844,881.00 4,213,956.62 46.28


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 42,571.31 224,195.38 1,533,161.00 1,308,965.62 14.62


LICENSES & PERMITS 20,045.00 68,413.41 98,100.00 29,686.59 69.74


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 5,270.50 54,974.97 115,500.00 60,525.03 47.60


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 26,974.84 238,408.91 1,171,255.00 932,846.09 20.35


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 73,000.00 82,000.00 9,000.00 89.02


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 16,117.37 144,023.74 181,195.00 37,171.26 79.49


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


113,374.20 4,433,940.79 11,106,092.00 6,672,151.21 39.92


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 19,363.81 47,505.00 28,141.19 40.76


JUDICIAL 2,844.64 39,628.89 81,490.00 41,861.11 48.63


LEGAL 21.00 25,310.60 141,000.00 115,689.40 17.95


MAYOR 9,227.85 62,935.83 109,109.00 46,173.17 57.68


CLERK 33,737.10 104,176.77 227,267.00 123,090.23 45.84


ELECTION 32.08 8,920.33 15,300.00 6,379.67 58.30


FINANCE DIRECTOR 40,936.61 279,712.31 547,220.00 267,507.69 51.12


ASSESSOR .00 39,403.20 45,700.00 6,296.80 86.22


CITY WEBSITE .00 47.94 5,000.00 4,952.06 .96


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,302.38 58,412.13 25,000.00 ( 33,412.13) 233.65


INSURANCE 3,126.14 191,222.14 191,234.00 11.86 99.99


LAW ENFORCEMENT 198,730.44 1,156,944.12 2,438,727.00 1,281,782.88 47.44


FIRE PROTECTION 25,043.73 150,141.20 447,166.00 297,024.80 33.58


AMBULANCE .00 58.16 .00 ( 58.16) .00


INSPECTION 6,400.12 41,677.73 91,135.00 49,457.27 45.73


CITY BUILDINGS 8,532.84 62,551.49 170,902.00 108,350.51 36.60


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 75,527.79 484,020.46 848,637.00 364,616.54 57.04


SNOW REMOVAL .00 40,651.73 65,000.00 24,348.27 62.54


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 1,470.07 3,333.98 14,000.00 10,666.02 23.81


STREET LIGHTING 9,961.58 53,580.81 140,000.00 86,419.19 38.27


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 31.12 234.08 .00 ( 234.08) .00


SANITATION 56,025.60 279,987.20 680,000.00 400,012.80 41.17


SENIOR CENTER 31,950.82 197,397.59 477,936.00 280,538.41 41.30


CEMETERY 2,383.57 11,549.97 35,000.00 23,450.03 33.00


CULTURE .00 1,287.95 19,715.00 18,427.05 6.53


PARKS 24,207.05 75,883.47 192,115.00 116,231.53 39.50


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 25,766.96 137,262.19 250,802.00 113,539.81 54.73


YOUTH CENTER 652.61 16,463.22 66,354.00 49,890.78 24.81


CABLE 16,889.74 101,610.47 136,096.00 34,485.53 74.66


PLANNING 16,011.82 94,364.63 154,538.00 60,173.37 61.06


CONTINGENCY .00 9,000.00 80,000.00 71,000.00 11.25


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,087,788.00 2,087,788.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 520,000.00 520,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 626,646.00 768,769.00 142,123.00 81.51


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 50.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:15AM PAGE: 2


599,689.06 6,996,568.40 11,150,505.00 4,153,936.60 62.75


( 486,314.86) ( 2,562,627.61) ( 44,413.00) 2,518,214.61







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:15AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 9,261.80 230,051.00 220,789.20 4.03


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,965.93 12,450.50 24,900.00 12,449.50 50.00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .60 2.06 .00 ( 2.06) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 497,321.00 497,321.00 .00 100.00


1,966.53 519,035.36 752,272.00 233,236.64 69.00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 55,299.44 359,841.36 756,523.00 396,681.64 47.57


55,299.44 359,841.36 756,523.00 396,681.64 47.57


( 53,332.91) 159,194.00 ( 4,251.00) ( 163,445.00)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:16AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,526.75 288,112.25 504,175.00 216,062.75 57.15


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 2,263.13 5,000.00 2,736.87 45.26


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


1,526.75 290,375.38 529,175.00 238,799.62 54.87


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 21,546.01 306,817.97 562,358.00 255,540.03 54.56


21,546.01 306,817.97 562,358.00 255,540.03 54.56


( 20,019.26) ( 16,442.59) ( 33,183.00) ( 16,740.41)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:16AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,871.00 100,198.50 .00 ( 100,198.50) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,087,788.00 .00 ( 2,087,788.00) .00


4,871.00 2,187,986.50 .00 ( 2,187,986.50) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 2,321,389.64 .00 ( 2,321,389.64) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES .00 288,665.28 .00 ( 288,665.28) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 380.25 743.25 2,000.00 1,256.75 37.16


380.25 2,610,798.17 2,000.00 ( 2,608,798.17) 130539.


4,490.75 ( 422,811.67) ( 2,000.00) 420,811.67







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:17AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 47 .00 26,945.00 49,500.00 22,555.00 54.43


SOURCE 48 1,118.21 2,168.59 .00 ( 2,168.59) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 116,831.00 1,289,831.00 1,173,000.00 9.06


1,118.21 145,944.59 1,339,331.00 1,193,386.41 10.90


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 177,904.00 87,635.00 ( 90,269.00) 203.01


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 100.00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 64,913.52 88,386.75 500,044.00 411,657.25 17.68


DEPARTMENT 331 987.19 13,708.21 .00 ( 13,708.21) .00


CURB & GUTTER 3,600.00 3,600.00 82,499.00 78,899.00 4.36


SIDEWALKS .00 .00 151,163.00 151,163.00 .00


STORM SEWER 42,657.69 32,912.76 377,195.00 344,282.24 8.73


DEPARTMENT 620 281.61 331.59 35,000.00 34,668.41 .95


112,440.01 466,843.31 1,383,536.00 916,692.69 33.74


( 111,321.80) ( 320,898.72) ( 44,205.00) 276,693.72







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2013


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/26/2013 11:19AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


SOURCE 46 .00 1,210.80 .00 ( 1,210.80) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 2,959.50 5,102.00 2,142.50 58.01


SOURCE 48 1.80 1,897.74 .00 ( 1,897.74) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 470,650.00 499,108.00 28,458.00 94.30


1.80 476,718.04 524,210.00 47,491.96 90.94


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 3,150.00 41,800.00 38,650.00 7.54


DEPARTMENT 190 13,971.75 17,222.15 6,400.00 ( 10,822.15) 269.10


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 .00 87,000.00 87,000.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 193 926.97 3,854.97 .00 ( 3,854.97) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 6,054.24 141,375.93 180,115.00 38,739.07 78.49


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 2,242.00 35,460.00 33,218.00 6.32


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 28,750.00 110,500.00 81,750.00 26.02


DEPARTMENT 332 .00 25,217.63 17,350.00 ( 7,867.63) 145.35


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 520 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 3,300.00 33,000.00 29,700.00 10.00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00


20,952.96 225,112.68 530,325.00 305,212.32 42.45


( 20,951.16) 251,605.36 ( 6,115.00) ( 257,720.36)





		June Claims.pdf

		June Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


COMMON COUNCIL


Date/Time: July 9, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building
Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron
Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom
Selsor, vacant


Council President Eric Hohol presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, on Tuesday, July 9, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M.


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations


Hohol called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.


Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan called the roll and noted 8 alders present: Suess,
Swadley, Swangstu, Lawrence, Christianson, Kneebone, Hohol, Selsor.


Hohol reported 2 communications: (1) the City of Stoughton recognized Craig Wood's
retirement after 36 years of service and (2) offered sympathies to Finance Accounting
Specialist Lisa Aide on the passing of her mother, Ardith Franklin.


Kettle Park West: Planning Director Scheel stated there has been ongoing communications
with DOT; discussions continue; at a future Council meeting there will be a resolution
presented for action in coming weeks to solidify construction plans regarding state
highways, utilities, and other improvements. There is an agenda item tonight to start TIF
agreements prior to development.


2. Minutes and Reports


Minutes (placed on file): Finance 06-11-2013; Landmarks 06-13-2013; Community
Affairs/Council Policy 05-07-2013; Risk Management 06-24-2013; Planning 06-24-2013
(special); Public Safety 05-01-2013 & 05-28-2013 (special).


3. Public Comment:


Edward Heimann, 1200 Giles Street, spoke in favor of the cab license.







Richard Hall, 1784 Oakview Drive, Pleasant Springs, spoke in favor of a cab license for Mr.
Heimann


CONSENT AGENDA


4. Approval of Council Minutes of 06-25-2013


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


OLD BUSINESS


5. O-15-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the
zoning classification for property located at 217 South Prairie Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
from SR-6 Single Family Residential to PB-Planned Business. (Planning Commission
approved 7-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 7-1 by roll call with
Kneebone in opposition.


6. O-17-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve
rezoning 545 Kensington Square, Stoughton, Wisconsin, from PD-Planned Development to
PD-GDP Planned Development-General Development Plan for a proposed deck addition.
(Planning Commission approved 7-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 7-0 by roll call with
Selsor abstaining.


NEW BUSINESS


7. R-98-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to direct staff to
prepare a Developer/TIF agreement between the City of Stoughton and Forward
Development Group for the Kettle Park West Development. (Finance Committee approved
2-1 with Kneebone in opposition.)


Scheel and Finance Director Sullivan explained that the agreement would lay out the
expectations of both parties for the development. Swadley wondered if the purchasing
agreement has been signed; Scheel was not certain. Further discussion followed. Scheel
emphasized that the Kettle Park West development is part of the City’s comprehensive
plan; it is important to start this process at this time.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to approve. Motion carried 6-2 by roll call with
Swadley and Kneebone in opposition.


8. R-100-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a Pre-
Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and PJB-II, VAN HORN, BUD-MAR,







and BEEANDBEE for property described in Exhibit A of the Agreement. . (Finance
Committee approved 2-1 with Kneebone in opposition.)


Scheel explained the pre-annexation agreement.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to approve. Motion carried 7-1 with Kneebone in
opposition.


9. R-86-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve an
Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permit to Carter Smith of Viking Lanes, located at 1410
Highway 51, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Public Safety approved 3-0.)


Moved by Swadley, second by Kneebone, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


10. R-88-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Taxi Cab
Driver's license to Edward Heimann. (Public Safety denied 3-0.)


Chief Leck explained his reasons for his recommendation of denial.


Moved by Swadley, second by Kneebone, to deny a license to Edward Heimann. Motion failed
3-5 by roll call with Lawrence, Hohol, Selsor, Swangstu, and Christianson in opposition.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to authorize and direct the proper City official(s)
to issue a Taxi Cab Driver's license to Edward Heimann. Motion carried 5-3 by roll call with
Suess, Swadley, and Kneebone in opposition.


11. R-89-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
revised by-laws of the Stoughton Fire Department. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-
0.)


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


12. R-94-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appointment of Mike Vienneau
to the Library Board of Trustees.


Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


13. R-96-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to pay the claim of
Susan Heger. (Risk Committee denied 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting. Finance Committee
denied 3-0.)


Lawrence explained that CVMIC recommended denial.


Moved by Suess, second by Christianson, to amend the resolution to pay the claimant $4,965.
Motion carried 8-0 by roll call.







Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to approve the amended resolution. Motion
carried 8-0 by roll call.


14. R-97-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the
Stoughton Utilities Water System Division Transition and the compensation adjustment for
Utilities Operations Superintendent Sean Grady. (Utilities Committee approved 4-0.
Personnel Committee approved 3-0.)


Moved by Swangstu, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 7-1 with Christianson in
opposition.


15. R-78-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a
Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, to combine
properties at 217 South Prairie Street and 314 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.
(Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


16. R-87-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve an
Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permit to Alejandro Ramirez Meza of El Patron Mexican
Grill, located at Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Public Safety recommends
approval 3-0.)


Moved by Swadley, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 by acclamation.


ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to adjourn at 8:25 P.M. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,
Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk


MPH:sm







CITY OF STOUGHTON


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE


COMMON COUNCIL


Date/Time: July 23, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building
Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron
Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom
Selsor, vacant


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building,
on Tuesday, July 23, 2013, convening at 7:00 P.M.


CALL TO ORDER


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations


Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan called the roll and noted 11 alders present: Kneebone,
Swangstu, Swadley, Engelberger, Christianson, Lawrence, Suess, Jenson, Hohol, Majewski,
Selsor.


Communications:
Alder Hohol stated there is still an open seat in alderperson district 4


Mayor Olson expressed her condolences to Alder Majewski on the passing of his father-in-
law.


Alan Hedstrom gave a presentation regarding the Landmarks Commission 2012 Preservation
Award. The award was given to Connie & Richard Krause for their dedication to proper
restoration and preservation of their historic home.


Mayor Olson welcomed County Board supervisor Carl Chenoweth


Planning Director Scheel gave an update on Kettle Park West; he stated there was a staff meeting
with Mayor Olson and Finance Director Sullivan in preparation for the Committee of the Whole
meeting on Thursday. There are continued discussions with DOT to bring forth a resolution.


There is a Committee of the Whole meeting on Thursday at 6:30 P.M.


2. Public Comment







Sara Downie, 124 S. Morris St., representing Naturally Stoughton, registered to speak in
opposition to resolution R-108-2013 regarding turf management.


3. Minutes and Reports


Minutes (placed on file): Finance Committee 06-25-2013; Housing Authority 04-17-2013;
Landmarks Commission: 07-11-2013; Personnel Committee: 06-03-2013, 07-16-2013; Police &
Fire Commission 04-22-2013, 04-23-2013, 07-02-2013; Planning Commission 07-08-2013; Risk
Management Committee 06-24-2013, 07-11-2013; Utilities Committee 06-17-2013


Reports: Utilities May 2013 Financial Summary and Statistics; Utilities Payments Due List


OLD BUSINESS


4. O-11-2013: To delete item number (11) from ordinance 58-8 Public Nuisances affecting
health. (Tree Commission approved 5-0; Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with
Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


5. O-12-2013: To approve the wording changes in Ordinance 64-10 Prohibited Uses. (Tree
Commission approved 5-0; Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


6. O-13-2013: To approve the wording changes in Ordinance 64-14(f) Street Trees. (Tree
Commission approved 5-0; Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


7. O-14-2013: To approve the wording changes in Article XI—Tree Surgeons, Sec 14-311 –
Licenses required. (Tree Commission approved 5-0; Public Works Committee approved 4-
0 with Mayor Olson voting.) Second reading.


Moved by Engelberger, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


NEW BUSINESS


8. O-18-2013: Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation. (Planning
Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading.


FIRST READING. NO VOTE.







9. R-90-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Summit Credit Union to operate in-
vehicle sales and service as an accessory use at 2105 McComb Road, Stoughton,
Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


10. R-91-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Nicholas Stratton for a lower
residential dwelling unit at 1410 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning
Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Moved by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


11. R-92-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for the Bryant Foundation to allow
indoor institutional land uses at 277 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning
Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Moved by Christianson, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


12. R-95-2013: Approving the intergovernmental agreement between Dane County and the
City of Stoughton to purchase new election equipment and software. (Finance Committee
approved 3-0.)


Moved by Lawrence, second by Engelberger, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by roll call.


13. R-99-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the 2013
General Fund budget for the City share of the newly authorized SRO (School Resource
Officer) position in the Police Department. (Finance Committee approved 3-0.)


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by roll call.


14. R-102-2013: Approving the 2013 revision of the Council orientation binder. (Community
Affairs/Council Policy Committee approved 3-0.)


Moved by Jenson, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


15. R-103-2013: Accepting public improvements installed by Nelson Global Products at 1560
Williams Drive and approving the redesign and relocation of the Business Park North
entrance sign, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.)


Moved by Engelberger, second by Hohol, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by roll call.


16. R-104-2013: Authorizing and approving the Mayor's appointment of Robert McGeever
and Robert Barnett to the Board of Appeals, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal
Code.







Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


17. R-105-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to fill the vacancy in the
Police Department created by appointing a School Resource Officer. (Personnel
Committee approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


18. R-106-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to direct staff to relocate
the Riverside Park fishing pier to a position 40 feet west of the current location to better
align with the river channel and fish cribs. (Parks and Recreation Committee approved 3-
0.)


Alder Jenson would like some type of signage placed to advise caution. The suggestion will go to
the Public Works Committee


Moved by Suess, second by Lawrence, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


19. R-107-2013: Approving the revised safety policies for Bloodborne Pathogens, Fall
Protection, Hearing Conservation, Hazardous Energy Control (Lock Out/Tag Out), and
Personal Protective Equipment. (Risk Management Committee approved 6-0 with Mayor
Olson voting; Personnel Committee approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)


Utilities Director/Interim Risk Manager Kardasz explained the process of updating the policies.


Moved by Engelberger, second by Suess, to approve. Motion carried 11-0 by acclamation.


20. R-108-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to recommend and
approve a turf management plan for city parks in Stoughton. (Public Works Committee
approved 3-1 with Mayor Olson voting aye.)


Engelberger spoke regarding his reason for opposition on this resolution.


Moved by Hohol, second by Selsor, to approve. Motion carried 9-2 by acclamation.


ADJOURNMENT


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to adjourn at 7:35 P.M. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,
Maria P. Hougan, Acting City Clerk


MPH:sm





		07-09-2013 council minutes.pdf

		07-23-2013 council minutes.pdf






S:\Sarah\council & committees\2013\2013 ordinances\O-18-13   Stormwater  Erosion amendment 13.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 10 Buildings and Building Regulation 


Committee Action:    Recommend approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O - 18 - 2013 Date 


Introduced:  


July 23, 2013 First Reading  


August 13, 2013 Second Reading  


  


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


1. Sec. 10-122. - Definitions.  


Direct conduits to groundwater means wells, sinkholes, swallets, fractured bedrock at the surface, 


mine shafts, nonmetallic mines, tile inlets discharging to groundwater, quarries, or depressional 


groundwater recharge areas over shallow fractured bedrock. 


Karst feature means an area or surficial geologic feature subject to bedrock dissolution so that it is 


likely to provide a conduit to groundwater, and may include caves, enlarged fractures, mine features, 


exposed bedrock surfaces, sinkholes, springs, seeps or swallets.  


2. Sec. 10-127. - Exemptions and clarifications.  


(a) The following activities are exempt from all requirements of this article: 


(1) Any activity directly related to the planting, growing and harvesting of agricultural crops 


except the construction of a building or other structure. 


(b) The following activities are exempt from the construction site erosion control provisions of 


 section 10-125:  


(1) One-family and two-family dwelling units regulated under the Wisconsin Uniform 


Dwelling Code. Land disturbing activities in excess of one acre, or not associated with 


the construction of a dwelling, are not exempt from this article.  


(2) Projects specifically exempted from local erosion control ordinances under state or 


federal statute. It is the responsibility of the landowner to demonstrate such exemption 


with documentation acceptable to the local approval authority.  


(3) Projects subject to an approved shoreland erosion control permit under chapter 11. 


(4) Agricultural development not subject to subsection 10-126(1m);  


(54) Municipal road or county highway projects not exempted under subsection 10-127(b)(2) 


 are exempt from subsection 10-131(b)(3) where all the following conditions are met:  


a. The purpose of the project is only to meet current state or federal design or safety 


 guidelines; 


b. All activity takes place within existing public right-of-way; 


c. All other requirements of section 10-131 are met; and  



http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-125APREERCOPE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-125APREERCOPE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-126APRESTCOPE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-127EXCL

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-131STMAPLRE

http://library.municode.com/HTML/13831/level3/MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA.html#MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIVERCOSTMA_S10-131STMAPLRE





d. The project does not include the addition of new driving lanes. 


3. Sec. 10-129. - Erosion and stormwater control permits and administration.  


 (e) Inspections.  


 (3) Within ten days after installation of all practices in an approved erosion control plan and 


achievement of soil stabilization, the permittee shall notify the local approval authority. 


The permittee shall notify the local approval authority within 10 days after installation of 


all practices in an approved erosion control plan and achievement of soil stabilization.  


The permittee shall inspect the site weekly, and prior to every forecasted rain fall of one 


half-inch or greater. 


 


(j) Timeframe and Expiration: 


(1) Erosion Control plan timetables and construction schedules must begin within one year of 


the date of the application for permit is submitted. 


(2) All applications for permit shall expire: 


(a) one year from the date the applicant is notified of an application deficiency, if the 


applicant has not submitted additional information to adequately address the 


deficiency within one year, or 


(b) three years from the date of application. 


(3) Erosion control permits shall expire: 


(a) Upon the stabilization date included in the approval plan and included in the 


analysis provided to meet the requirements of 10. 


(b) A maximum of three years after the permit is issued. 


 


4. Sec. 10-131. - Stormwater management plan requirements. 


(a) Plan materials. Stormwater management plans shall satisfy all of the requirements in subsection 


(b) of this section, and shall address at a minimum the following information:  


 (10) A summary of infiltration calculations including: 


    (a)   Pre-developed infiltration volume. 


    (b)   Calculated infiltration volume goal. 


    (c)   Achieved post development infiltration volume. 


 


(b) Stormwater management performance standards. Proposed design, suggested location and phased 


implementation of effective, practicable stormwater management measures for plans shall be designed, 


engineered and implemented to achieve the following results:  


 (3) Runoff rate control.  


a. Hydrologic calculations. All runoff calculations shall be according to the 


methodology described in the Natural Resources Conservation Service's 


Technical Release 55, "Urban Hydrology for Small Watersheds" (commonly 


known as TR-55), or other methodology approved by the Dane County 


conservationist. For agricultural land subject to this article, the maximum runoff 


curve number (RCN) used in such calculations shall be 51 for hydrologic soil 


group (HSG) A, 68 for HSG B, 79 for HSG C, and 84 for HSG D. The TR-55-







S:\Sarah\council & committees\2013\2013 ordinances\O-18-13   Stormwater  Erosion amendment 13.doc 


specified curve numbers for other land uses shall be used. Heavily disturbed sites 


will be lowered one permeability class for hydrologic calculations. Lightly 


disturbed areas require no modification. Where practices have been implemented 


to restore soil structure to predeveloped conditions, no permeability class 


modification is required.  The maximum runoff curve number (RCN) used in 


such calculations shall be those shown in Table 1: 


    


Table 1. Maximum Pre-development Runoff Curve Numbers 


Runoff Curve 


Number 


Hydrologic Soil Group* 


 A B C D 


Woodland 30 55 70 77 


Grassland 39 61 71 78 


Cropland 51 68 78 83 


 *When dual HSG are specified, the drained condition shall be assumed 


b. Runoff rate control—design standards. Except for redevelopment projects, all 


stormwater facilities shall be designed, installed and maintained to effectively 


accomplish the following:  


1. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the 1-year, 24-hour storm event 


(2.5 inches over 24-hour duration) 


1.2. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the two-year 24-hour storm event 


(2.9 inches over 24-hour duration). 


2.3. Maintain predevelopment peak runoff rates for the ten-year 24-hour storm event 


(4.2 inches over 24-hour duration). 


3.4. Safely pass the 100-year 24-hour storm event (6.0 inches over 24 hours' 


duration). 


 


(5) Infiltration.  


a. Residential development. For residential developments, design practices to 


infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that post-development infiltration volume 


shall be at least 90 percent of the pre-development infiltration volume, based 


upon average annual rainfall. If when designing appropriate infiltration systems, 


more than one percent of the site is required to be used as effective infiltration 


area, the applicant may alternately design infiltration systems and pervious 


surfaces to meet or exceed the estimated average annual recharge rate (7.6 inches 


per year). If this alternative design approach is taken, at least one percent of the 


site must be used for infiltration.  


For both residential and nonresidential developments, design practices to 


infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that post-development infiltration volume 







shall be at least 90% of the pre-development infiltration volume, based upon 


average annual rainfall. 


 


b. Nonresidential development. For nonresidential development, including 


commercial, industrial, and institutional development, design practices to 


infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that post-development infiltration volume 


shall be at least 60 percent of the pre-development infiltration volume, based on 


average annual rainfall. If when designing appropriate infiltration systems, more 


than two percent of the site is required to be used as effective infiltration area, the 


applicant may alternately design infiltration systems and pervious surfaces to 


meet or exceed the estimated average annual recharge rate (7.6 inches per year). 


If this alternative design approach is taken, at least two percent of the site must 


be used for infiltration.  


 The maximum runoff curve number (RCN) used in such calculations shall be 


those specified in 10.131(b)(3)a Table 1. 


 


c. If, when designing appropriate infiltration systems, more than two percent (2%) 


of the site is required to be used as effective infiltration area, the applicant may 


alternately design infiltration systems and pervious surfaces to meet or exceed 


the annual pre-development recharge rate. The annual pre-development recharge 


rate shall be determined from the Wisconsin Geological and Natural History 


Survey’s 2009 report, Groundwater Recharge in Dane County, Estimated by a 


GIS-Based Water-Balanced Model or subsequent updates to this report, or by a 


site specific analysis using other appropriate techniques. If this alternative design 


approach is taken, at least two percent (2%) of the site must be used for 


infiltration. 


 


c. Pre-treatment. Before infiltrating runoff, pre-treatment shall be required for 


parking lot runoff and for runoff from new road construction in commercial, 


industrial, and institutional areas that will enter an infiltration system. The pre-


treatment shall be designed to protect the infiltration system from clogging prior 


to scheduled maintenance and to protect groundwater quality.  


 


d. Prohibitions. Notwithstanding subparagraphs a. through c., infiltration systems 


may not be installed in any of the following areas:  


1. Areas associated with tier 1 industrial facilities identified in section. NR 


216.21(2)(a), Wis. Admin. Code, including storage, loading, rooftop and 


parking.  


2. Storage and loading areas of tier 2 industrial facilities identified in 


section NR 216.21(2)(b), Wis. Admin. Code. 


3. Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas. 


4. Areas within 1,000 feet up gradient or within 100 feet down gradient of 


karst features. Areas within 1,000 feet up gradient or within 100 feet 


down gradient of direct conduits to groundwater. 







S:\Sarah\council & committees\2013\2013 ordinances\O-18-13   Stormwater  Erosion amendment 13.doc 


5. Areas with less than three feet separation distance from bottom of the 


infiltration system to the elevation of seasonal high groundwater or the 


top of bedrock, except that this provision does not prohibit infiltration of 


roof runoff.  Separation distances.  Infiltration practices shall be located 


so that the characteristics of the soil and the separation distance between 


the bottom of the infiltration system and the elevation of seasonal high 


groundwater or the top of bedrock are in accordance with Table 2: 


 


 


  


Table 2. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics 


Source Area Separation 


Distance 


Soil 


Characteristics 


Industrial, Commercial, Institutional 


Parking Lots and Roads 


5 Feet or More Filtering Layer 


Residential Arterial Roads 5 Feet or More Filtering Layer 


Roofs Draining to Subsurface 


Infiltration Practices 


1 Foot or More Native or 


Engineered Soil 


with Particles 


Finer than 


Coarse Sand 


Roofs Draining to Surface Infiltration 


Practices 


Not Applicable  


All Other Impervious Source Areas 3 Feet or More Filtering Layer 


 


6. Areas with runoff from industrial, commercial and institutional parking 


lots, roads and residential arterial roads with less than five feet separation 


distance from the bottom of the infiltration system to the elevation of 


seasonal high groundwater or the top of bedrock.  


7. Areas within 400 feet of a community water system well as specified in 


section NR 811.16(4), Wis. Admin. Code, for runoff infiltrated from 


commercial, industrial and institutional land uses or regional devices for 


residential development.  


8. Areas where contaminants of concern, as defined in section NR 


720.03(2), Wis. Admin. Code, are present in the soil through which 


infiltration will occur.  


9. Any area where the soil does not exhibit one of the following 


characteristics between the bottom of the infiltration system and the 


seasonal high groundwater and top of bedrock: at least a five-foot soil 







layer with ten percent fines or greater. This provision does not apply 


where the soil medium within the infiltration system provides an 


equivalent level of protection and does not prohibit infiltration of roof 


runoff.  


 


 


 


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 10\O-18-13   Stormwater & Erosion amendment 13.doc 








City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 535898


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim of Lacey Hoiberg.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Denied 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: $5,163.04


File Number: R-93-2013 Date Introduced: August 13, 2013


WHEREAS, a claim has been filed against the City of Stoughton by Lacey Hoiberg for damages in the
amount of $5,163.04 and


WHEREAS, the claim involved a park row tree branch falling on a car, and


WHEREAS, your insurance carrier, CVMIC has reviewed all the circumstances of the claim and has
determined the City is using reasonable care as they have established a maintenance program for tree
removal, inspect trees on an annual basis and keep an inventory of the trees that need to be removed.
CVMIC has also determined that this damage was caused by an “Act of God” and the City had no
control over the weather conditions. The City is immune from liability, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on July 23, 2013 to consider the claim and recommends the
determination of CVMIC be sustained and the claim be denied, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to pay the claim for Lacey Hoiberg in an amount of $5,163.04.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 23, 2013 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor and Greg Jenson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Utilities Director Bob
Kardasz, Alderpersons Ron Christianson and Tricia Suess, Charles Vervoort and
Planning Director Rodney Scheel


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to pay the Claim
of Lacey Hoiberg:
Kardasz stated that CVMIC’s recommendation is to deny. Moved by Jenson, seconded
by Lawrence to recommend Council approve the resolution authorizing and directing the
proper City Official(s) to pay the Claim of Lacey Hoiberg. Motion failed unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.



mhougan

Highlight







600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


VIA E-MAIL:


Date: July 12, 2013


To: Laurie Sullivan
Stoughton Finance Director


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: April 11, 2013 Lacey Hoiberg Claim.


On July 11, 2013, the Stoughton Rick Management Committee recommended to the
Stoughton Finance Committee and the Stoughton Common Council that the April 11,
2013 Lacey Hoiberg claim be denied. Please place this recommendation on the agendas
of the Stoughton Finance Committee and the Stoughton Common Council as appropriate.


Encl.


cc: Mayor Donna Olson


Maria P. (Pili) Hougan
Acting City Clerk


Tom Mann, Claims Manager/Liability
Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company







DRAFT STOUGHTON RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 11, 2013 – 1:00 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
Stoughton Utilities Building
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Robert Kardasz, Chairperson, Marty Lamers, Greg Leck, Mayor
Donna Olson, Cathy Rigdon, and Rodney Scheel, Vice-
Chairperson.


Excused: Karl Manthe.


Absent: None.


Others Present: None.


Risk Management April 11, 2013 Issue: Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the April
11, 2013 issue and explained that on June 26, 2013, Tom Mann from CVMIC recommended
that the Lacey Hoiberg claim be denied. Discussion followed. Motion by Rodney Scheel, the
motion seconded by Marty Lamers, to recommend to the Stoughton Finance Committee and
the Stoughton Common Council to deny the Lacey Hoiberg claim for $5,163.04 be denied.
The motion carried unanimously.









































































		Hoiberg Claim Res.pdf

		Hoiberg Minutes.pdf

		Hoiberg Claim Item.pdf

		Hoiberg Claim Res.pdf

		Claim 1.pdf

		Claim 2.pdf

		Claim 3.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s 


license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the Kiwanis Foundation for the Stoughton Inclusive 


Dream Park event to be held on Saturday, September 28, 2013 from 2:00-7:00 p.m. Event held at Mandt Park. 
 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
3-0 to approve 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00 


 
File Number: 


 
R-112 -2013 


 
Date Introduced: August 13, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary Class “B” /”Class B” 


Retailer’s license from the Kiwanis Foundation for the Stoughton Inclusive Dream park event to be held 


on September 28, 2013 at Mandt Park, for the sale fermented malt beverages & wine,  and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 31, 2013 to consider the terms of the 


Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s license application and upon favorable recommendation 


from the Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s license, attached 


hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Kiwanis 


Foundation for the Stoughton Inclusive Dream Park event on September 29, 2013. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFTEY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 31, 2013 @ 6:00 P.M.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley, Paul Lawrence


Absent & Excused: Tom Majewski


Also Present: Jennie Masten, Derek Westby, David Kneebone, Tom Williams, Mark
Browning, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, and Police Chief Greg Leck.


CALL TO ORDER


Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.


Communications: Chief Leck reported that Warehouse Liquors, which has been
closed since 2009, still had shelves stocked with alcohol. The police department has
made contact with the owners and they are working on resolving this issue.


Approval of July 1, 2013 Public Safety minutes:
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion
carried 3-0.


Application for the Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s Picnic License:
Kiwanis Foundation for the Stoughton Inclusive Dream Park Event on Saturday.
September 28, 2013 to be held at Mandt Park:


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval of the Temporary Class
“B”/ “Class B” picnic license to Council. Motion carried 3-0.


Request for no parking on Racetrack Road: Police Chief Leck spoke regarding the
safety concerns along Racetrack Road during sporting events, and that parking is very
difficult to enforce in this area. Several citizens were at the meeting and expressed their
concerns. The committee directed staff to spread the communication about the future
posting of no parking in the area.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to post the entire area/length of the park as
indicated on the map (within the city limits). Motion carried 3-0.


Request to post the Franklin Street parking lot for 48 hour parking: Chief Leck
stated this request came from Public Works. They would like to post this lot for 48
hours to try to alleviate long term parking and abandoned vehicles. It’s difficult for the
Street Department to keep the lot cleaned throughout the year. Discussion followed.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to approve posting the lot for 48 hour parking.
Motion carried 3-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out







mhougan

Callout

Beer and wine to be sold in the pavilion located at Mandt Park-there will be a 40x60 section fenced off-see attached map of premises







Scale:


Stage


Beer & Wine
Area


40’ x 60’


Fenced o� area with
opening with bracelet


checker.


Bracelets will be sold
by a licensed


bartender


Firetruck


EMS


Police40x60
Children’s
Activities


Tent
Clim


bing
W


all Space


Bucket Truck


Bounce
House


Bounce
House


Bounce
House


No Smoking Area


= Portable Restroom


Area for
Larger 


Children’s
Activities


Food
Truck


Stoughton Inclusive Dream Park Event - 9/28/13 - Mandt Park


Images from Google Maps








 
 


 


CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT 


 


Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Ralph Baumbach to the Commission on Aging, 


pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: N/A 
 
Fiscal Impact: $ 0.00 


 
File Number: 


 
R-114-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 13, 2013 


 
WHEREAS the Mayor of the City of Stoughton has submitted citizen candidates for appointments to 


Non-Standing Boards, Committees, and Commissions; and  


 


WHEREAS Ralph Baumbach has been appointed to serve on the Commission on Aging for a three-


year term; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to approve and hereby to 


authorize the proper city official(s) to confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Ralph Baumbach to the 


Commission on Aging. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





